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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 

Current Address:  F-27 ,1st Floor, Prime Mall, Beside Irla Church, Vile Parle (W) , Irla Road, Mumbai 
400056. 

CIN: L65910MH1983PLC030083 
                                                  Email Address: ip.satraproperties@gmail.com 

Website: www.satraproperties.in 
Previous Address during last two years: 
Kalina Motor Works Compound, Near Air India Colony, KalinaKurla Road, Kalina, Santacruz East, 
Mumbai- 400029. 
Dev Plaza, 2nd Floor,Opp.Andheri Fire Station,  S.V.Road, Andheri (West),Mumbai-400058. 

________________________________________________________ 
 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the members of Satra Properties 
(India) Limited will be held on Thursday, March 31, 2022 at 4 P.M. at the Registered Office of the 
Company at Office no. 9,22 Rajabhadur Mansion, Mumbai Samachar Marg, opp.SBI main Branch, 
Mumbai-400001, in view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Annual General Meeting will be convened 
through Video Conferencing (“VC’)/Other Audio-Visual Means (“OVAM”) in compliance with the 
applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules notified there under to transact the 
following business: 
 
The Company is under CIRP vide Hon’ble NCLT Mumbai Bench order dated August 3, 2020, 
Mr. Devarajan Raman, Resolution Professional is now control of the Company. The AGM for 
the year ended March 31, 2021 was not called by the director hence in compliance with the 
section 96 of Companies Act 2013 Resolution Professional is now calling Annual General 
Meeting of the company. 
 
Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in consonance with the stipulation 
contained in Section 17 of the IBC, 2016, the powers of the Board of Directors of the Company 
stand suspended and the same are vested and exercised by Mr. Devarajan Raman, Resolution 
Professional. 
 
The Adjudicating Authority has approved the exclusion and extension of CIRP for a further 
period of 90 days each after the initial period of 180 days vide order dated April 27, 2021. The 
Resolution Professional has proposed exclusion of 60 days under section 60(5)(c) dated July 
20, 2021 and is allowed and the revised date for the completion of the CIRP process is 
September 23, 2021. The resolution plan approved by the CoC is before the Hon’ble tribunal 
for approval. The Resolution Professional has filed an applicationunder Section 19(2) of the 
Code before the Hon’ble NCLT for non-cooperation by the directors on July 22, 2021 and is 
pending before Hon’ble NCLT. Three applications have been filed in respect of avoidance 
transactions as per the provisions of the Code against the Directors of the Company. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

RP’s office: 12, ICT SQ, RA Kidwai Road, Matunga, Mumbai -400019 

Reg. No. IBBI/IPA -002/IP- N00323/2017-18/10928 

Contact Details – 022-22701565, 022-49613264 
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ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTS: 
 

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial 

year ended March 31, 2021 together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 

thereon. 

 

  By order of the Board 
  SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 
   
  Sd/- 

                         Devarajan Raman 
                  Resolution Professional 
Date: March 5, 2022  
Place: Mumbai  
 

Reg. Office: F-27, 1st Floor, Prime Mall,  

Beside Irla Church, Vile Parle (West), Irla Road Mumbai - 400056 

 
NOTES: 

1. In view of the company being under the CIRP appointment of director has not been 
considered in this AGM 

2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are 
requested to send a duly certified copy of Board Resolution on the letterhead of the Company, 
signed by one of the Directors or Company Secretary or any other authorised signatory, 
authorising their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. Signature on 
the resolution should match with the Specimen Signature. 

3. The Company has appointed M/s. NVB & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process. 

4. The result of the e-voting shall be declared by the Resolution Professional of the company. 
5. Members desiring any information on the accounts of the Company are requested to write to the 

Company at least seven days before the date of the Meeting to enable the Company to keep the 
information ready at the Meeting. 

6. For the convenience of the Members, for proper conduct of the Meeting and as a measure to 
save cost, Members are requested to refer to their copy of Annual Report along with AGM 
Notice.  

7. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP 
ID Nos. and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio No. in the 
Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 
Friday, March 25, 2022 to Sunday, March 27, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

9. The e-voting period begins on Monday, March 28, 2022 at 10.00 a.m. and ends on Wednesday, 
March 30, 2022 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares as 
on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, March 25, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
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10. All documents referred to in this notice are open for inspection at the RP’s Office between 11.00 
am to 4.00 pm on any working day till the date of AGM. 

11. The facility for voting through polling paper will also be made available at the AGM and the 
members attending the AGM who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be 
able to exercise their right at the AGM through polling paper. Members who have cast their votes 
by remote e-voting prior to AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote 
again. 

12. Pursuant to proviso to Regulation 40(1) of the Regulations, effective 1st April 2019, the Company 
is not permitted to process requests for transfer of securities, other than transmission or 
transposition of names in physical form. So, persons holding shares in physical form are 
requested to take actions for dematerialization of their holdings to ensure hassle free 
transactions in the shares. 

13. Members may avail nomination facility in respect of their holdings. Those holding shares in 
physical format obtain the nomination form from the RTA. Those holding shares in demat form 
may approach their DP for registering the nominations. 

14. Members may note that as per the Secretarial Standard 2 notified by the Government, no gifts, 
gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts shall be distributed to Members at or in connection with the 
Meeting and hence there will be no distribution of packaged items in connection with the 
meeting. 
 

  By order of the Board 
  SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 
   
  Sd/- 

                          Devarajan Raman 
                  Resolution Professional 
Date: March 5, 2022  
Place: Mumbai  
 

Reg. Office:F-27, 1st Floor, Prime Mall,  

Beside Irla Church, Vile Parle (West), Irla Road Mumbai – 400056. 
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Dear Shareholder(s), 
 
This is to inform you that the Company is in process of updation of records of the shareholders in 

order to reduce the physical documentation as far as possible. 

 
With new SEBI listing agreement, it is mandatory for all the investors including transferors to 

complete their KYC information. Hence, we have to update your PAN No., phone no. and e-mail id in 

our records. We would also like to update your current signature records in our system. 

 

To achieve this, we solicit your co-operation in providing the following details to us: 

 

1. If you are holding the shares in dematerialized form, you may update all your records with your 

Depository Participant (DP). 

2. If you are holding shares in physical form, you may provide the following : 

 

Folio No. :  
PAN :  
E-mail ID   :  
Telephone No.       :  
Name and Signatures i.   

 ii.   

   

Thanking you, 
 
Yours Faithfully, 
 

  By order of the Board 
  SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 
   
  Sd/- 

                          Devarajan Raman 
                 Resolution Professional 
Date: March 5, 2022  
Place: Mumbai  
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CDSL e-Voting System – For e-voting and Joining 
Virtual meetings. 
 

1. As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the 
general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 
The forthcoming AGM/EGM will thus be held through through video conferencing (VC) or 
other audio visual means (OAVM).  Hence, Members can attend and participate in the 
ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM. 
 
  

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 
2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 
05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect 
of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has 
entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The 
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting 
system on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL. 
 

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served 
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, 
the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy 

to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in 
pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives 
of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or body 
corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-
voting. 
 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 
2020, the Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.satraproperties.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites 
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of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.  The AGM/EGM Notice is 
also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting 
facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. 
 

7. The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 
8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 
 

8. In continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 
and after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose AGMs were 
due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to conduct their AGMs 
on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the General Circular No. 20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated 
January,13,2021. 
 

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL 
MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER: 
 

(i) The voting period begins on <Date and Time> and ends on <Date and Time>. During 
this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of <Record Date> may cast 
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 
thereafter. 

 
(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to 

vote at the meeting venue. 
 

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide 
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. 
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.  

 
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility 
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, 
by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of 
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-
voting process.  
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(iv) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
 
Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given 
below: 
 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 
Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 
Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user 
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 
service providers’ website directly. 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on 
 www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to 
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 
 

2) If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS 
“Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on 
the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting 
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  
After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 
on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site 
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor 
contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-
43. 
  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30   

 
 
(v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and 

shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form. 
 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  
 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
shareholders) 
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• Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
 OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 
as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 
login. 

• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field. 

 
(vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(vii) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by 
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are 
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

(viii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
 
(x) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same 

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES 
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the 
Resolution. 

 
(xi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution 

details. 
 

(xii) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to 
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
(xiii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 
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(xiv) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 
the Voting page. 
 

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and 
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 
prompted by the system. 
 

(xvi) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote 
Voting only. 

 
• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 
“Corporates” module. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 
they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to 
cast their vote.  

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the 
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
 

• Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
ip.satraproperties@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in 
the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same 
as the instructions mentioned above for e-voting. 
 

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of 
Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above 
for e-voting. 
  

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
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4. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better 

experience. 
 

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed 
to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 15 days 
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, 
mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during 
the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 15 days prior to meeting 
mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
(company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  
 

8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 
 

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system 
available during the EGM/AGM. 
 

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the 
EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through 
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid 
as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders 
attending the meeting. 

 
 
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to Company/RTA email id. 

 
2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 
respective Depository Participant (DP)  
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3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with 
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & 
joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

 

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 and 022-23058542/43. 

 
All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call  on 022-
23058542/43. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

 
To, 
The Members, 
SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 
 
The Resolution Professional have pleasure in presenting Annual Report together with the 
Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 
 

1. INITIATION OF CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS (CIRP): 
 
The Company is under CIRP vide Hon’ble NCLT Mumbai Bench order dated August 3, 
2020, Mr. Devarajan Raman, Resolution Professional is now in control of the 
Company. The AGM for the year ended March 31, 2021 is being called by the 
Resolution Professional.  
 
Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in consonance with the 
stipulation contained in Section 17 of the IBC, 2016, the powers of the Board of 
Directors of the Company stand suspended and the same are vested and exercised by 
Mr. Devarajan Raman, Resolution Professional. 
 
The Adjudicating Authority has approved the exclusion and extension of CIRP for a 
further period of 90 days each after the initial period of 180 days vide order dated  
April 27, 2021. The Resolution Professional has proposed exclusion of 60 days under 
section 60(5)(c) dated July 20, 2021 and is allowed and the revised date for the 
completion of the CIRP process is September 23, 2021. The resolution plan duly 
approved by the CoC is submitted to the Hon’ble NCLT for approval. The Resolution 
Professional has filed an application under Section 19(2) of the Code before the 
Hon’ble NCLT for non-cooperation by the directors on July 22, 2021 and is pending 
before Hon’ble NCLT. The Resolution Professional has also filed 3  avoidance 
transaction application against the suspended directors and the same is pending 
before Hon’ble NCLT. 

 
2. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Your Company financial performance during the year 2020-21 is summarized below: 

(amount in lakhs) 

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 

Income from operations 0 2,524.69 

Other Income 0.06 12,530.83 

Total Income 0.06 15,055.52 

Less: Expenses 185.66 13,320.81 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax and   
Extraordinary Items 

(185.60) 1,734.71 

Less: Extraordinary Items 0   24.74 

Less: Taxation 0 0 
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Profit After Tax (185.60) 1,759.45 

EPS (in Rs.) (0.10) 0.97 

 

3. FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
The Company incurred a loss of Rs. 185.60 Lakhs during the FY 2020-21, as compared 
to the Total Profit of Rs. 1759.45 Lakhs in the previous FY 2019-20.  

 
4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company. 
 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 Profit during the year has been transferred to Reserves. 

 
6. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 50,00,00,000/- and the paid-up 
share capital of the Company is Rs. 35,67,16,000/-. There was no change in the share 
capital of the Company during the year under review. 

 
7. DIVIDEND 

The company has not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year ended 
March 31, 2021. 

 
8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the year, the Company has not accepted any deposits from public nor during the 
previous financial year. 
 

9. BUY-BACK / SWEAT EQUITY / BONUS SHARES  
The Company has neither bought back its shares nor has issued any sweat equity or 
Bonus shares during the year under review. 

10. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN  
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the Employees. 

 
11. STATUTORYAUDITORS 

The Members had reappointed M/s. GMJ & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm 
Registration No: 103429W), as Statutory Auditor of the Company at the Annual General 
Meeting held on September 30, 2019 to hold office for the second consecutive term for 
a period of 5 (five) years i.e. till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held 
for the Financial Year 2023-24. 
 
The members are requested to note the continuation of M/s. GMJ & Co, Chartered 
Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No: 103429W) as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company till FY 2023-2024. 

 
12. INTERNAL AUDITOR 

Internal Auditor has not submitted his report for March 31, 2021 also not given consent 
for subsequent years nor has filed claim form for his outstanding dues.  

 
13. STATUTORY AUDIT REPORT 

The Auditors’ Report on the financial statement for the current year is self-explanatory, 
therefore does not require any further explanation. The Company has already submitted 
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declaration pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the Stock Exchange(s). The qualification in the 
audit report is self-explanatory. 

 
14. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

M/s. NVB & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary was appointed as Secretarial 
Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Years 2020-21 
pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. The 
Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2020-21 forms part of the Annual Report. 
The qualification in the audit report is self-explanatory. 
 

15. COST AUDITOR REPORT AND COST RECORD 
Cost Auditor has not submitted his report for March 31, 2021 also not given consent for 
subsequent years nor has filed claim form for his outstanding dues 
 

16. REGISTRATION WITH INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DATABANK 
The Independent directors of the company are yet to be registered with Independent 
director databank.  
 

17. DETAILS IN RESPECT TO QUALIFICATIONS BY AUDITORS  
 
Reply to Audit Qualification   
 
a. The Resolution Professional has furnished all the information that was available with 
him and in the registered office of the Company. The CD was admitted to CIRP on 
03.08.2020. The details prior to the period as available have been furnished. Due to 
non-cooperation of the Directors, the details were not available. After 03.08.2020 all the 
information and documents have been furnished for Audit and the queries of the Auditor 
have been satisfied.  
 
b. The details of WIP is not available in the records of the Corporate Debtor at the 
registered office. The details have not been given to us by the Directors. The Resolution 
Professional could not find the details in the records available at the registered office. As 
the directors are not cooperating the details could not be made available to the Auditor. 
The said qualification was not made in the accounts finalised for the year ending March 
2020. Hence, the details for the period 1st April 2020 to 3rd August 2020 in respect of 
WIP could not be furnished as the Board of Directors of the Company did not provide 
the details to the Resolution Professional. 
 
c. The Borrowing account balances are based on the claims that have been received 
and admitted by the Resolution Professional. The confirmation in respect of other 
account heads are not available even though letters have been sent to the parties for 
payment of the outstanding balances. 
 
d. The accounting changes in respect of the claims as finalised by the Resolution 
Professional shall be effected by the Successful Resolution Applicant on approval of the 
Resolution Plan by the Hon’ble NCLT. 
 
e. The statutory liabilities as indicated will be dealt with based on the approval of the 
Resolution Plan and as such there is no need to calculate interest on the same. 
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f. The Company is under CIRP and there are no operations currently. Hence, there are 
no funds available to get the actuarial valuation done of gratuity liability etc. These will 
be addressed on approval of the Resolution Plan by the Hon’ble NCLT by the 
successful Resolution Applicant. 
 
g. As the Company is under CIRP, no assessment for Impairments of Assets has not 
been made. 
 
h. The details of cost of construction, employee benefit expenses as indicated could not 
be furnished as it pertains to the period prior to Commencement of CIRP and were not 
available in the records handed over by the Board of Directors.  
 
The reversal of allowance is based on IND -AS requirements and there are no actual 
provisioning in the books. 
 

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
In view of the company being under the CIRP appointment of director has not been 
considered in this AGM.  
 
During the Financial year, Ms. Anusha Singi (CS) resigned w.e.f. August 1, 2020. 

  

19.  ANNUAL RETURN 
The Annual Return is uploaded on the website of the Company. The web link for the 
same is as under: http://satraproperties.in/pdf/annualreport/spil-mgt-7-2020-21.pdf 
 

20. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES, IF ANY: 
 As on March 31, 2021, the Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint 

venture.  
 
21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 The information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and 

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo as required under section 134(3)(m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is 
annexed to this report as Annexure I. 

 
22. VIGIL MEGHANISM 
 The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism that enables the Directors and 

Employees to report genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a) adequate 
safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and (b) direct 
access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the 
Company in appropriate or exceptional cases. As the company is under CIRP all these 
are currently vested with the Resolution professional. The web link for the policy is as 
under: 
http://satraproperties.in/pdf/policies/whistle-blower-policy-and-vigil-mechanism.pdf 

 
23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  
 The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company as 

it does not fall within the purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 

 

17

http://satraproperties.in/pdf/policies/whistle-blower-policy-and-vigil-mechanism.pdf


Annual Report 2020-21                      SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 
 
 

24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
There were contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The related 
party transactions as per IND AS 24 are given in the note no. 30 to the financial 
accounts and forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
The policy on Related Party Transactions is part of the website of the Company. The 
web link for the policy on related party transaction is as under: 
http://satraproperties.in/pdf/policies/related-party-transaction-policy.pdf 

 
25. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 The Company has devised and implemented a mechanism for risk management. 
 
26. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  
 Details of the Familiarization program for Independent Directors form part of the website 

of the Company. The web link of Familiarization program is as 
under:http://satraproperties.in/pdf/policies/familiarisation-programme-for-independent 
directors.pdf 

 
27. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Report on Corporate Governance forms part of the report and marked as annexure III. 
As the Company is under CIRP, Corporate Governance is no more applicable. 

 
28. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards to the extent 

possible. 

 

29. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR’S MEETING 
 The Board of Directors of the Company meets once in every Financial Year without the 

presence of Executive Directors and Management of the Company. The role of the 
Directors is as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as well as the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. No meeting of Independent Directors was held during the financial 
year as the company is under insolvency resolution process 
 

30. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
 Pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation 

and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors of the 
Company have not given the declaration to the Company that they qualify the criteria of 
independence as required under the Act. 

 
31. BOARD EVALUATION 

As the directors report is being prepared by the Resolution Professional and due to 
noncooperation by the directors board evaluation has not been reported by the 
Resolution Professional.  
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32. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, GUARANTEES GIVEN OR INVESTMENTS 

MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
 Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments made by Company pursuant to 

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial accounts 
forming part of the Annual Report. During the year under review there are no loans, 
advances and investments made by the Company within the limits prescribed in the 
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
33. MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END 

OF FINANCIAL YEAR 
 Due to Current Pandemic situation and admission to Insolvency Resolution Process 

there is no activity in the company. As per MCA Circular, Current year AGM is being 
held through Video Conferencing. Necessary procedure is given in the AGM Notice. 
Members are requested to update their Email ID either by writing to the Company or 
through the Register or Transfer Agents. 

 
34. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE 
YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR. 

Pursuant to Hon’ble NCLT order dated August 3, 2020 the company is into CIRP and Mr. 
Devarajan Raman Resolution professional is in control of the company. 
  

35. THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE 
AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH 
THE REASONS THEREOF. 

There is no one time settlement done with bank or any financial institution. 
 

36. IN CASE THE SECURITIES ARE SUSPENDED FROM TRADING, THE DIRECTORS 
REPORT SHALL EXPLAIN THE REASON THEREOF;  
There is no suspension in trading order passed against the company 
 

37. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
An extract of the Company’s policy relating to directors appointment, payment of 
remuneration and discharge of their duties is annexed herewith as Annexure II.  

 
38. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 The Company does not have any employee/Director who is in receipt of remuneration 

aggregating to the sum prescribed in Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014.  

   
39. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
In compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company had constituted an Internal 
Complaints Committee for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment 
against women. The Board thereafter constituted a sexual harassment committee where 
the chairperson of the Committee is Ms. Sahara Ajani Murad, and Mr. Vishal Rasiklal 
Karia and Mr. Kamlesh Babubhai Limbachiya are the Members. All employees 
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.  
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a. number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL 
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year - NIL 
c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year – NIL 
These matters are currently dealt with by the Resolution Professional in view of the 
suspension of the powers of the Board of Directors as the company is undergoing 
insolvency Resolution Process. 

 
40. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

The Company has transferred dividends lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven 
years to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) upto FY 2011-12. The 
Company is in the process of transferring unpaid or unclaimed dividend to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) from FY 2012-13 onwards.  

 
41. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company does not have adequate internal financial controls.  
 
42. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act, the Directors state that:  
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;  
(b) Appropriate accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and have 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true 
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and of the 
profit for the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021;  

(c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;  

(d) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;  
(e) Proper internal financial controls were followed by the Company and such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;  
(f) Proper systems are devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.  
 
43. COVID-19 AND ITS IMPACT 

During the year under review the covid-19 pandemic developed rapidly globally thereby 
forcing the government to enforce complete lock-down since March 24, 2020 of almost 
all economic activities except essential services which are allowed to operate with 
limited staff strength during the lock down period your company continued its operations 
by strictly adhering to the minimal staff strength requirement and maintaining social 
distance and other precautions as per government directions. 
 

44. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT  
Resolution Professional takes opportunity to show gratitude towards the assistance and 
co-operation received from Shareholders, Bankers and Regulatory Bodies. 
 

By order of the Board 
Date: March 5, 2022 SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 
Place: Mumbai         Sd/- 

Devarajan Raman 
Resolution Professional 
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ANNEXURE I 
 

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND  
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 
(a) Major energy conservation measures taken during the year: 

The Company has taken adequate measures to conserve energy by continuous 
monitoring and effective use of energy, which is a continuous process. 

 
(b) Additional investment and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of 

consumption of energy:  
No additional investment proposed. 

 
(c) Impact of measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and 

consequent impact on the cost of production of goods:  
Since it is continuous process of monitoring and usage, the impact is not quantifiable.  

 
(d) During the year company has only consumed electricity.   
          
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

Particulars with respect to technology absorption are given below: 

 
A. Research and Development (R & D) 
i. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company:  

The Company has not carried out any research and development activities during the 

year under review. 

ii. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D : Not Applicable 

iii. Future plan of Action :  NIL 

iv. Expenditure on R & D.:  NIL 

 
B. Technology absorption, adoption and innovations:  NIL 

 
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:  NIL 
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ANNEXURE II 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 
Extract of the Policy is as under: 
 
Appointment of Directors: 
The appointments of Directors are recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Company however all the appointments are subject to approval of Board of 

Directors of the Company. 

 

Remuneration to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
None of the directors are entitled to any Remuneration or any sitting fees however 

reimbursement of expenses is allowed wherever expense is made for the Company. 

The Company Secretary of the Company is entitled to fixed remuneration which is fixed by 

the Managing Director of the Company. 

 

Discharge of Duties: 
Directors and KMP are required to perform all the duties which are mentioned under the 

Articles and all other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

As the company is under CIRP the directors have to act as per the requirement indicated by 

the Resolution Professional. 

 

The web link of the Nomination and Remuneration policy is as under: 
 http://satraproperties.in/pdf/policies/nominationandremuneration-policy.pdf  
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Annexure III 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Company firmly believes that Corporate Governance and compliance practices are of 
paramount importance in order to maintain the trust and confidence of the stakeholders, 
clients, and the good reputation of the Company and the unquestioned integrity of all 
personnel involved with the Company. 
 
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages the attainment of highest 
levels of transparency, accountability and equity, in all facets of its operations and in all 
interactions with its stakeholders, including shareholders, employees, the government and 
lenders. 
 
Pursuant to Hon’ble NCLT order dated August 3, 2020 the company is into CIRP and 
Mr. Devarajan Raman Resolution professional is in control of the company. 

As per regulation 15(2A) and (2B) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the provisions as specified in regulation 17 to 21 
shall not be applicable during the insolvency resolution process period in respect of a 
listed entity which is undergoing corporate insolvency resolution process under the 
Insolvency Code:  
 
Provided that the role and responsibilities of the board of directors as specified under 
regulation 17 shall be fulfilled by the resolution professional that is Mr. Devarajan 
Raman Resolution professional. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors along with its Committees provides leadership and vision to the 
management and supervises the functioning of the Company. In terms of the Company’s 
Corporate Governance Policy, all statutory and other significant and material information are 
placed before Board to enable it to discharge its responsibilities of strategic supervision of 
the Company as trustees of stakeholders. 
 
Details of Composition of Board as on March 31, 2021 are given below:- 
 
Sr. 
No. 

 

Name of the 
Director 

Category Date of 
Appointment 

 

Directorship 
in Other 

Companies# 

Membership 
of Committee 

Member as 
Chairman of 
Committee 

1. Praful Nanji 
Satra 

Executive 
Director, 

Chairperson,
MD 

01 Jun 2005 5 1 0 

2. Vishal 
Rasiklal 

Karia 

Non-
Executive - 

Independent 
Director 

31 Mar 2015 0 
 

1 1 

3. Kamlesh 
Babubhai 

Limbachiya 

Non-
Executive - 

Independent 
Director 

12 Aug 2015 1 2 1 

4. Rubina K. 
Kalyani 

Non-
Executive – 

Non 
Independent 

13 Aug 2018 0 0 0 
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Director 

5. Sahara 
Murad Ajani 

Non-
Executive - 

Independent 
Director 

30 Nov 2019 1 2 0 

 
#Includes Private Companies but excludes Limited Liability Partnership, Foreign Companies, 
Section 8 Companies & Alternate Directorship 
*includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only, of all companies 
including this company  
None of the Directors of the Company are directors in any other listed Company 
 
Note: None of the Director is a member of more than 10 committees or acting as Chairman 

of more than 5 committees across all companies in which he is a director. 
 
During the financial year 2020-21, One (1) Board Meeting were held i.e. June 30, 2020. 
Thereafter Company went into CIRP. 
 
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR 2020-21 

Name of 
Director 

Board 
Meeting 

Audit 
Committee 

Nomination 
and 

Remuneration 
Committee 

Stakeholders 
Relationship 
Committee 

AGM 

Praful Nanji 
Satra 

1 of 1 1 of 1 - - Yes 

Vishal 
Rasiklal 

Karia 

1 of 1 - - 1 of 1 No 

Kamlesh 
Babubhai 

Limbachiya 

1 of 1 1 of 1 - 1 of 1 No 

Rubina K. 
Kalyani 

1 of 1 - - - No 

Sahara 
Murad Ajani 

1 of 1 1 of 1 - 1 of 1 No 

 

DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE 
None of the Directors of the Company are related to each other. None of the Directors hold 
any share in the Company except Mr. Praful Satra. 
 
NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON- 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS;  
 
None of the Directors/KMP holds any shares in the Company 

CHART OF SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The following are the skills/competencies determined as required for the discharge of the 
obligations by the Board:  

Major 

Classification 

Sub 

Classification 

Remarks 

Industry Specific Skills Good knowledge about the trading business and 
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Related industry and the issues specific to the Company. 

Technical Skills Technical / professional skills and specialist 
knowledge about the Company, its market, process, 
operations, etc. (For Executive Directors) 

Strategy & 
Policy 

Strategy Ability to identify and critically assess strategic 
opportunities and threats to the business. Guiding 
development of strategies to achieve the overall goals 

Policies Guidance for development of policies and other 
parameters within which the Company should operate 
for better control and management 

Crisis 
Management 

Ability to guide crisis management and provide 
leadership in hours of need 

Risk & 
Compliance 

Operational Identification of risks related to each area of operation. 

Legal Monitor the risks and compliances and knowledge of 
regulatory requirements. 

Financial Experience in accounting and finance, ability to 
analyze the financial statements presented, assess the 
viability of various financial proposals, oversea funding 
arrangements and budgets. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

In the opinion of the board, the independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, and are independent of the management of the Company. 

RESIGNATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
No independent director has resigned from the Board of the Company before the expiry of 
his/her tenure.  
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The terms of reference of the Audit committee include the matters specified under 
Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2015 as well as in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference of the 
Audit Committee, inter alia, include the following:  
 
• oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
• recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of 

the listed entity; 
• approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 
• reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report 

thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a. matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be 

included in the board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 
of the Companies Act, 2013; 

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
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c. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 
management; 

d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

• reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to 
the board for approval; 

• reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency, monitoring the utilization of 
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the 
board to take up steps in this matter; 

• reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence, performance, and effectiveness of 
audit process; 

• approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related 
parties; 

• scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
• valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
• evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
• reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems; 
• reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

• discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
• reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 
material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 

• discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

• to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 
creditors; 

• to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
• approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, 

experience and background, etc. of the candidate; 
• Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 

committee. 
 
The Audit Committee met One (1) time during the year i.e June 30, 2020 
 
The Composition of Audit Committee is as under: 
 

Name of the Member Status 
Mr. Kamlesh Babubhai Limbachiya– 

Independent Director 

Chairperson 

Mr. Praful Nanji Satra – Executive Director Member 

Ms. Sahara Murad Ajani – Independent 

Director 

Member 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
a) Brief description of terms of reference 
1. formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, 
the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the 
board of directors; 

3. devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 
4. identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the 
board of directors their appointment and removal. 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on 
the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

 
No meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the Financial 
year. 

 
b) Composition 
The Committee of the Company has the following composition 
 

Name of the Member Status 
Mr. Vishal Rasiklal Karia – Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 

Mr.Kamlesh Babubhai Limbachiya – 

Independent Director 

Member 

Ms. Sahara Murad Ajani – Independent 

Director 

Member 

 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
a. The Committee looks into issues relating to shareholders / investors, including 

complaints relating to transfer / transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share 
certificates, non-receipt of annual report etc. and their redressal. 

 
b. The Committee presently comprises of three Members: 

Name of the Member Status 
Mr. Vishal Rasiklal Karia – Independent 

Director 

Chairperson 

Mr. Kamlesh Babubhai Limbachiya – 

Independent Director 

Member 

Ms. Sahara Murad Ajani – Independent 

Director 

Member 

 
c. The Board has delegated power of approving transfer of shares to RTA. 
d. Mr. Vishal Rasiklal Karia, Non-Executive Independent Director is heading the committee. 

e. The Company Secretary of the Company was the Compliance Officer. 
f. During the year under review, no complaints were received from Shareholders / 

Investors. 
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During the year, the Stakeholder Relationship Committee met One (1) time during the year, 
i.e. on June 30, 2020 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
The details of Annual General Meetings (AGM) of the Company held in last 3 years are as 
under: 

 
AGM Date Time Venue 

2017-18 28/09/2018 11.30 a.m. ChatwaniBaug, 7, Gokhale Road, 
Near Vile Parle Station, Vile Parle 
(East), Mumbai – 400057 

2018-19 30/09/2019 11.30 a.m. Dev Plaza, 2nd Floor, Opp. Andheri 
Fire Station, S.V. Road, Andheri 
(West), Mumbai 400058. 

2019-20 27/09/2021 4.30 p.m. Office no. 9,22 Rajabhadur 
Mansion, Mumbai Samachar Marg, 
opp.SBI main Branch, Mumbai-
400001 

 
 
Details of special resolution passed in previous years: No special resolution was passed 
during previous year. 
 
Passing of Special Resolution by Postal Ballot: 
 
During the Financial Year 2017-18, pursuant to Section 110 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read together with the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof 
for the time being in force as amended from time to time) and Regulation 44 of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the Company had passed the following Special Resolution through Postal 
Ballot as per the details mentioned below: 
 
Date of Report by 
the 
Scrutinizer 

Date of Declaration 
of Results/Date of 
Approval of 
Members 

Name of the 
Scrutinizer 

Special Resolutions 
passed through 
Postal Ballot 

 
8th March 2018 

Date of Approval of 
Members - 7th 
March 2018 
Date of Declaration 
of 
Results - 8th March 
2018 

Mr. Dharmesh Zaveri 
Practicing Company 
Secretary of 
D. M. Zaveri& Co 

Sale/transfer/disposal 
of Investment held in 
material subsidiary of 
the Company - Satra 
Buildcon Private 
Limited 

 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

• The quarterly, half-yearly and Annual financial results of the Company are emailed / 
uploaded with BSE Limited on which the Company’s shares are listed and are 
published in leading newspapers 

• The results and official news are generally available on www.bseindia.com and the 
website of the Company - www.satraproperties.in 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report. 

 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
Detailed information in this regard is provided in section “Shareholders Information” which 
forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
a. Annual General Meeting 

Day & Date: March 31, 2022 
                  Venue: Office no. 9,22 Rajabhadur Mansion, Mumbai Samachar Marg, opp.SBI main 

Branch, Mumbai-400001 
Time: 4:00 p.m. 
Financial Calendar: 1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021 
 

b. Financial year April 1, 2020 – March 31, 2021 Calendar (tentative dates of 
declaration of Quarterly results) 
1st Quarter: Within 45 Days from end of respective quarter 

2nd Quarter: Within 45 Days from end of respective quarter 

3rd Quarter: Within 45 Days from end of respective quarter 

4th Quarter: Within 60 Days from end of respective quarter 

 
c. Date of Book Closure  : March 25, 2022 to March 27, 2022 (Both days  

                                                       inclusive). 
d. Dividend Payment  :  NIL 
e. Listing of Shares   : Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

  P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001 
f. Listing Fees   :The Company is in process of paying the Listing Fees                                               

                                                       for the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-2021 
Stock Code & ISIN  : 508996, 

Demat ISIN No. in NSDL & CDSL: INE086E01021 

 
 

g. Market Price Data  : 
 

Month Price on BSE (Rs.)  

 Open High Low Close 
Apr-20 0.5 0.58 0.5 0.57 

May-20 0.59 0.61 0.57 0.57 

Jun-20 0.57 0.59 0.55 0.59 

Jul-20 0.59 0.86 0.59 0.86 

Aug-20 0.9 1.7 0.9 1.67 

Sep-20 1.64 1.64 1.51 1.51 

Oct-20 1.48 1.48 1.08 1.13 

Nov-20 1.18 1.18 0.7 0.79 

Dec-20 0.81 1.61 0.81 1.61 
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Jan-21 1.69 2.3 1.69 2.02 

Feb-21 2.00 2.01 1.00 1.07 

Mar-21 1.09 1.26 1.03 1.03 

 
 

h. BSE Sensex 
 

Month Open High Low Close 
Apr-20 29505.33 33887.25 27500.79 33717.62 
May-20 32748.14 32845.48 29968.45 32424.1 
Jun-20 32906.05 35706.55 32348.1 34915.8 
Jul-20 35009.59 38617.03 34927.2 37606.89 
Aug-20 37595.73 40010.17 36911.23 38628.29 
Sep-20 38754.00 39359.51 36495.98 38067.93 
Oct-20 38410.2 41048.05 38410.2 39614.07 
Nov-20 39880.38 44825.37 39334.92 44149.72 
Dec-20 44435.83 47896.97 44118.1 47751.33 
Jan-21 47785.28 50184.01 46160.46 46285.77 
Feb-21 46617.95 52516.76 46433.65 49099.99 
Mar-21 49747.71 51821.84 48236.35 49509.15 

 
i. Distribution of Holding 

Shareholding of    
Nominal Value 

Shareholders % Shares % 

Upto 5,000 3587 85.77 1726781 0.97 
5,001 – 10,000 218 5.21 866491 0.49 
10,001 – 20,000 121 2.89 930080 0.52 
20,001 – 50,000 92 2.20 1551895 0.87 

50,001 and Above 164 3.93 173282753 97.15 
TOTAL 4182 100 178358000 100.00 

 
j. Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2021 

Categories No. of Shares % of 
Shareholding 

Resident Individuals 32663723.00 18.31 

Non Resident Indians (Individuals) 64366.00 0.04 

Corporate Bodies (Promoter) 6500000.00 3.64 

Corporate Bodies 42070254.00 23.59 

Banks 100.00 0.00 

Directors (Promoter) 46739831.00 26.21 

Directors Relatives (Promoter) 42500000.00 23.83 

Trusts        10000.00 0.01 

Clearing Member        3725.00 0.00 
Persons Acting In Concert  
(Individual Promoter) 1200000.00 0.67 

Central Govt. Institutions 3200000.00 1.79 

Investor Education And Protection         22832.00 0.01 
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Foreign Portfolio Investors 401358.00 0.23 

Qualified Institutional Buyer 2981811.00 1.67 

Total 178358000.00 100.00 

k. Registrar and Transfer Agent 
 
ADROIT CORPORATE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Unit: Satra Properties (India) Limited 
17-20, Jaferbhoy Industrial Estate, 1st Floor, Makwana Road, 
Marol Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400 059 
Tel: +91 - 022 – 4227 0400, Fax: +91 – 022 – 2850 3748 
E-mail: info@adroitcorporate.com 
Website: www.adroitcorporate.com 
 
l. Share Transfer System: Share Transfer in physical form are generally registered and 

returned within 15 days from the date of receipt in case if documents are complete in all 
respects. 

 
m. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion 

data likely impact on Equity: NIL 
 

n. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: 99.07% of the shares are held in DEMAT 
form. Company has DEMAT connectivity with CDSL & NSDL. 
Bifurcations of shares held in physical and demat form as on 31stMarch, 2021. 
 

Particulars No. of Shares % 
Physical Segment 16,59,100       0.93 

Demat Segment   

NSDL 13,55,93,680 76.02 
CDSL 4,11,05,220    23.05 
Total 17,83,58,000    100.00 

 
o. Nomination 
 Individual Shareholders holding shares singly or jointly in physical form can nominate a 

person in whose name the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the 
registered shareholder(s). Nomination facility in respect of shares held in electronic form 
is also available with the depository participants as per the bye-laws and business rules 
applicable to NSDL and CDSL. Nomination forms can be obtained from your Company’s 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 

 
p. Address for Communication 

 
Registered Office of the Company is at F-27, 1st Floor, Prime Mall, Beside Irla Church, 
Vile parle (West), Irla Road Mumbai - 400056 
The Investors can send all correspondence to the Registered Office of the Company or 
to the Corporate Office of the Company. 

 The contact details of Compliance Officer of the Company are as under 
 E-mail ID: ip.satraproperties@gmail.com 
 

q. Credit Ratings: The Company has not obtained any credit rating for its securities. 
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s. Other Disclosures: 
(i.) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions: 

 The Company does not have any materially significant related party transactions, 
which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 

(ii.) Cases of Non-compliances / Penalties:The Company has received mail from the 
BSE for late filing and non-filing of certain compliances. However the 
Resolution Professional has requested for waiver of fines during CIRP.  

(iii.) Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower: 
 Information relating to Vigil mechanism has been provided in the Board’s Report. The 

Company has adopted the Whistle Blower Policy with direct access to Chairman of 
Audit Committee. The policy is available on the website of the company. 

(iv.) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-
mandatory requirements: The Company has complied with all mandatory and 
applicable requirements. However there has been delay in LODR Compliance 
The Company has complied with all mandatory and applicable requirements 

(v.) Policy for determining material subsidiaries: 
The Company does not have any subsidiary. Hence, the Company does not require 
formulating Policy for determining material subsidiaries 
Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions: 
Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is disseminated on the website of 
the company: http://satraproperties.in/pdf/policies/related-party-transaction-policy.pdf 

(vi.) Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging Activities: 
The Company has not undertaken any Foreign Exchange or hedging activities. 

(vii.) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified 
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):Not applicable 

(viii.) Certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the 
board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 
continuing as directors: Attached separately 

(ix.) Recommendations of the Committee which were not accepted by the Board of 
Directors: None 

(x.) Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a 
consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network 
entity of which the statutory auditor is a part: 
There were no payments to the Statutory Auditor or other entities in the network 
firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part by the Company, other than 
the audit fee and related payments as disclosed in the financial statements. 

(xi.) Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 –  
a. number of complaints filed during the financial year - NIL 
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year - NIL 
c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year - NIL 

(xii.) The Register of Contracts/ Statement of related party transactions are placed before 
the Board/ Audit Committee regularly. 

(xiii.) None of the shares of the Company are held by the non-executive Directors of the 
Company. 

(xiv.) There were no pecuniary transactions of the Non-executive Directors viz-a-viz the 
Company. 

(xv.) The Auditors has given an unmodified opinion on the financial statement. 
(xvi.) Internal Audit Report is placed before the Audit committee. 
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CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
The Company’s Board of Directors has adopted the code of conduct which governs the 
conduct of all Directors / Employees. All Directors and senior management personnel have 
affirmed compliance with respective codes for the year ended on March 31, 2021. The 
Declaration by Board of Directors to this effect is reproduced below. 
 
 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION. 
 
 

DECLARATION 
 

 
The Company is undergoing CIRP vide Hon’ble NCLT Mumbai Bench order dated August 3, 
2020, Mr. Devarajan Raman, Resolution Professional is now in control of the Company. 
 
Pursuant to the Insolvency Commencement Order and in consonance with the stipulation 
contained in Section 17 of the IBC, 2016, the powers of the Board of Directors of the 
Company stand suspended and the same are vested and exercised by Mr. Devarajan 
Raman, Resolution Professional. 
 
 
 

  By order of the Board 
  SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) 

LTD 
   
  Sd/- 

Devarajan Raman 
  Resolution Professional 
Date: March 5, 2022  
Place: Mumbai  
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to clause C of Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015). 
 
To 
The Members, 
SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
 

As per MCA website Mr. Kamlesh Limbachiya (DIN: 07256660), director is disqualified due 

to non-filing of DIR-3 KYC. 

 

However in the view of corporate resolution process (“CIRP”) from August 3, 2020, the 

powers of Board of Directors stand suspended as per section 17 of the code and such 

powers are exercised by the Resolution Professional during the year. 

 

For NVB & Associates  
Practising Company Secretaries  
 
 
Sd/- 
Proprietor  
Membership No. 12268 
COP No. 16069 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: March 5, 2022 
 
UDIN: A012268C002811691   
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Practising Company Secretary’s Certificate Regarding Compliance of Conditions of 
Corporate Governance 

To 
The Members of 
SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
 
We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by SATRA 
PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED (‘the Company’) for the year ended on March 31, 2021, as 
stipulated under regulations 22 to 27 , clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 
and para C, D & E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘The Listing Regulations’). 
 
The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation 
thereof, as adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with conditions of Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company. 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us and the representations made by the directors and the management, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
Listing Regulations for the year ended on March 31, 2021. 
 
As the Company is under CIR Process under IBC Code, 2016, therefore as per Regulation 
15(2A) and (2B), of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 
18, 19, 20 and 21 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 shall not be applicable to the Company. 
 
Further, the roles and responsibilities of the board of directors and committees as specified 
in Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20 and 21 are fulfilled by the Resolution Professional (‘RP’) of the 
Company. 
 
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
 
The certificate is solely issued for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid Regulations 
and may not be suitable for any other purpose. 
 
For NVB & Associates  
Practising Company Secretaries  
 
Sd/- 
Proprietor  
Membership No. 12268 
COP No. 16069 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: March 5, 2022 
UDIN: A012268C002811724 
 
Note: We have conducted online verification & examination of records as facilitated by the 
Company, due to Covid-19 and subsequent lockdown situation for the purpose of issuing 
this certificate.  
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) / CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) 
CERTIFICATION 

To 
The Board of Directors, 
SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED 
 
The company is undergoing CIRP, CFO of the company has already resigned, I as 
Resolution Professional hereby certify, on the basis of audit Report, that:  
  
1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 

2020-21 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 
b. These statements present a true and fair view of the Company’s affair and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s 
Code of Conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 
a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting  during the year; 
b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
c. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 
By order of the board 

  Satra Properties (India) Ltd 
   

Sd/- 
 

  Devarajan Raman 
  Resolution Professional 

Date: March 5, 2022  
Place: Mumbai  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
The Company is into Pursuant to Hon’ble NCLT order dated August 3, 2020 the company is 
into CIRP and Mr. Devarajan Raman Resolution professional is in control of the company. 
 
The key issues of the Management Discussion and Analysis are given hereunder: 
 
Industry Structure and Development  
The real estate industry is organized and lot of discipline has been brought in to the industry 
after the enactment of RERA. The government’s thrust on housing for the poor and the lower 
income gropu has propelled the idnstry and there is a spurt in the activity for rural housing. 
The time bound completion and lowering of stamp duty on registration of flats has given a 
fillip to the industry. 
 
Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 
During the year under review, the Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 185.60 Lakhs as 
compared to the Profit of Rs. 1759.45 Lakh earned during financial year 2020-21. The 
Company is likely to turn around once the Resolution plan pending before the National 
Company Law Tribunal is approved.  
 

Segment–wise or product-wise performance 
The Company is into single reportable segment only. 
 
Outlook 
The Company remains confident of the long term growth prospects & opportunities ahead of 
it in its business. 
 
Internal control system and adequacy  
The system of internal control has been established to provide reasonable assurance of 
safeguarding assets, maintenance of proper accounting records in compliance with 
applicable Laws and Regulations to ensure reliability of financial statements and reports. 
The Statutory Auditors and the Audit Committee review all financial statements and ensure 
adequacy of internal control systems.  
 
Opportunities and Threats 
The strength of a company is known from sound advices. It also depends on the 
Government policies of taxation. Introduction of GST may give a big boost to the market. 
 
Risks Management  
Risk evaluation and management of risk is an ongoing process in the company.  
 
Human Resources  
The Company continues to have cordial relations with all the employees. 

 
Details of Significant Changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations 
therefore:  
 
(i) Debtors Turnover: NIL 
(ii) Inventory Turnover: NIL 
(iv) Current Ratio: 1.23:1 
(v) Debt Equity Ratio: 4.99 
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(vi) Operating Profit Margin (%): -309333% 
(vii) Net Profit Margin (%): -309333% 
 
Details of change in Return on Net Worth as compared to immediately previous 
financial year along with the detailed explanation thereof 
 
RoNW (FY 2019-20): -109.33% 
RoNW (FY 2020-21): -3.08% 
 
Cautionary Statement  
 
Statements in the Management discussion and analysis describing the company’s 
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be “forward looking statements” 
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially 
from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the 
company’s operations include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and prices, 
conditions in the domestic and overseas markets in which the company operates/ going to 
operate, changes in government regulations, tax laws and other statutes and other incidental 
factors. 
 
 
 

By order of the board   
  Satra Properties (India) Ltd 
   

 
 

  Devrajan Raman 
  Resolution Professional 

Date: March 5, 2022  
Place: Mumbai  
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

For the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014, and 
Regulation24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015] 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Satra Properties (India) Limited 
F-27, 1st Floor, Prime Mall,  
Beside Irla Church, Vile parle (West),  
Irla Road Mumbai - 400056 
 
CIN: L65910MH1983PLC030083 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Satra Properties 
(India) Limited(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted 
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms 
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my 
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter: 
 
As the company is under CIRP since 3rd August, 2020 and the company is 
now under the control of Resolution Professional (RP), only One Board 
Meetings was held during FY 2020-21. Resolution Professional (RP) has 
maintained minutes of CoC minutes. 
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I have examined the forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the 
provisions of: 
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made 
there under; (to the extent applicable during the period under review)  

 
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed there 

under; 
 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations 

made there under (not applicable to the company during the audit period) 
 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition 

of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (to the extent 
applicable during the period under review) 

 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 1992;(not applicable to the company during the 
audit period) 

 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (not applicable to the 
company during the audit period) ; 

 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 
(not applicable to the company during the audit period) ; 

 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (not applicable to the company 
during the audit period); 
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f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue 
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client; 

 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity 
Shares) Regulations, 2009; (not applicable to the company during 
the audit period); 

 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998 (not applicable to the company during the audit 
period); 

 

i. We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its 
officers for systems and mechanism formed by the Company for 
compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the 
Company.   

 
vi. Other applicable laws to Company:  

 
a. Development Control Regulations for Greater Mumbai, 1991  
b. Maharashtra Regional and Town Planning Act,1966  
c. Mumbai Municipal Corporation Act, 1888  
d. Maharashtra Ownership Flats Act, 1963  
e. Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 
(i) The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards pursuant to Section 

118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to Annual General Meeting 
and Board of Directors Meetings. 

 
(ii) Various Regulations of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as were 
applicable to the Company, are complied with by the company during the 
period under review 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject 
to the following observations: 
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As on the date of audit the company is under control of Resolution 
Professional pursuant to the Order of Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai Bench, dated 
August 3, 2020 and the Powers of the Board of Directors of the Company 
has been suspended and CS has already resigned. 

 
1. There has been delay in filling under SEBI LODR Regulations: 
 

A. For the quarter ended June, 2020 the company was in delay of 
filing LODR compliance with BSE. BSE has issued notice. 
 
B. For the quarter ended September 30, 2020 the company was in delay 
of filing LODR compliance with BSE. BSE has issued notice. 
 
C. For the quarter ended December 31, 2020 the company was in delay 
of filing LODR compliance with BSE. BSE has issued notice. 
 
D. For the quarter ended March 31, 2021 the company was in delay of 
filing LODR compliance with BSE. BSE has issued notice. 

 
2. The Company could not submit copy of Internal audit Report for the year 

ended March 31, 2021 due to non-payment of fees to the Internal Auditor. 
 

3. The Company was not in a position to provide proof of payment of Fees 
paid to CDSL, NSDL and BSE 

 
I further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
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I further report that: 
 
There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with 
applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that: 
 
As per Management representation received and certificate of Auditors, Company 
is under CIRP and is not carrying on any business as funds are not available for 
the operations. The resolution plan is filed for approval with the Hon’ble NCLT 
which is yet to be heard and disposed off.  
 
 
For NVB & Associates 
Practising Company Secretaries 
 
  
Sd/- 
Nithish Bangera 
Proprietor 
 
Membership No. 12268 
COP No. 16069 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: March 5, 2022 
 
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
Annexure herewith and forms and integral part of this report.  
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ANNEXURE TO SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
 
To, 
The Members, 
Satra Properties (India) Limited 
F-27, 1st Floor, Prime Mall,  
Beside Irla Church, Vile parle (West),  
Irla Road Mumbai - 400056 
 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
secretarial records based on our audit. 

 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to 

obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.  

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 

and Books of Accounts of the Company.  
 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representations about 
the compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.  

 
5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, 

Rules, Regulations, Standard is the responsibility of management. Our 
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability 

of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  
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For NVB & Associates 
Practising Company Secretaries 
 
  
Sd/- 
Nithish Bangera 
Proprietor 
 
Membership No. 12268 
COP No. 16069 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: March 5, 2022 

 
UDIN: A012268C002811339  
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LTD 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 
 

I, CS Nithish Bangera, have examined:  

a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Satra 
Properties (India) Ltd(“the listed entity”),  

b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,  
c) website of the listed entity,  
d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this 

certification,  

for the year ended March 31, 2021 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the 
provisions of : 

a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, 
circulars, guidelines issued there under; and  

b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made there under and 
the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued there under by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (“SEBI”);  

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued there under, have 
been examined, include:- 

a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;  

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018;  

c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;  
e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

2014;  
f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008;  
g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and 

Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013;  
h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015;  

and circulars/ guidelines issued there under; 

and based on the above examination, I hereby report that, during the Review Period: 
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a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued there under, except in respect of matters specified below:- 
 
As per regulation 15(2A) and (2B) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the provisions as 
specified in regulation 17 to 21 shall not be applicable during the 
insolvency resolution process period in respect of a listed entity which 
is undergoing corporate insolvency resolution process under the 
Insolvency Code 

Sr. 
No 

Compliance Requirement 
(Regulations/ circulars / 
guidelines including 
specific clause)  
 

Deviations 
 

Observations/ 
Remarks of the 
Practicing Company 
Secretary  
 

1.  For the quarter ended 
June, 2020 

A. Financial Result 

 
 
Delayed by 18 month 

Company is under 
CIRP filing is being 
done by RP.  

2.  For the quarter ended 
September, 2020 
 

A. Investor Grievance 
 

B. Shareholding Pattern 
 

C. Financial Result 
 

D. Re-conciliation of Share 
Capital Audit Report 
 

E. Compliance Certificate 
issued by RTA 
 

F. Compliance Certificate 
issued by PCS 

 
G. Related Party Disclosure 

 
 
 
Delayed by 2 months 
 
Delayed by 2 months 
 
Delayed by 15 month 
 
Delayed by 2 months 
 
 
Delayed by 2 months 
 
 
Delayed by 2 months 
 
 
Delayed by 15 month 

Company is under 
CIRP filing is being 
done by RP.  

3.  For the quarter ended 
December, 2020 
 

A. Investor Grievance  
 

B. Shareholding Pattern 

 
 
 
Delayed by 5 months 
 
Delayed by 4 months 

Company is under 
CIRP filing is being 
done by RP.  
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C. Financial Results 

 
D. Re-conciliation of Share 

Capital Audit Report 

 
Delayed by 12 month 
 
Delayed by 4 months 
 

4.  For the quarter ended 
March, 2021 
 

A. Investor Grievance  
 

B. Shareholding Pattern 
 

C. Financial Result 
 

D. Re-conciliation of Share 
Capital Audit Report 
 

E. Compliance Certificate 
issued by RTA 
 

F. Compliance Certificate 
issued by PCS 
 

G. Related Party Disclosure 

 
 
 
Delayed by 20 days  
 
Delayed by 25 days  
 
Delayed by 9 month 
 
Delayed by 22 days  
 
 
Delayed by 14 days  
 
 
Delayed by 14 days  
 
 
Delayed by 9 month 

Company is under 
CIRP filing is being 
done by RP.  

5. Non Appointment of 
Company Secretary (CS)  

Company Secretary of 
the company resigned 
on August 1, 2020  
 

Company is under 
CIRP CS not ready to 
join  

Company has received emails from BSE for delayed compliance. RP has applied for 
waiver as company is under CIRP 

b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above 
Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued there under, insofar as it appears from my 
examination of those records.  
 

c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ 
directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under 
the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the 
aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued there under:  
 

Sr. 
No 

Action taken by  
 

Details of 
violation  

Details of 
action taken 

Observations/ 
remarks of the 
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 E.g. fines, 
warning 
letter, 
debarment, 
etc.  
 

Practicing 
Company 
Secretary, if any.  
 

1.  BSE Delay in 
compliance of 
SEBI LODR 

Fine Imposed 
by BSE 

Company is in 
touch with BSE 
for waiver of the 
fine. 

 
d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in 

previous reports:  

Sr. 
No 

Observations of the 
Practicing Company 
Secretary in the 
previous reports  
 

Observations 
made in the 
secretarial 
compliance report 
for the year ended 
March 2020 
(The years are to 
be mentioned)  

Actions taken 
by the listed 
entity, if any  
 

Comments of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary on the 
actions taken by 
the listed entity  
 

1. Company is in touch 
with BSE for waiver 
of the fine. 

Nil NA Reply from BSE 
awaited for waiver 
of fine 

2. For the quarter ended 
December 31, 2019  

Late filing  Delay in filing 
LODR 
compliance. BSE 
has imposed 
penalty for the 
same. 

3. Regulation 6(1) of the 
SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 

Resigned of CS  Company is under 
CIRP CS not 
ready to join 

For NVB & Associates 
Practising Company Secretaries 
 
Sd/- 
Nithish Bangera 
Proprietor 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: March 5, 2022 
UDIN: A012268C002811671 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Resolution Professiona I

Satra Properties (lndia) l-imited (A Company under corporate insolvency resolution process)

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the accompanying financial statements of Satra Properties (lndia)

Limited ("the Company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the

Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Changes

in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

we do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the Company.

Because of the significance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

paragraph of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to

provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements. However all the transactions

during the CIRP process are properly supported

Basis for Disclaimer of OPinion

1 Except few bonk stotements ond tolly doto, the manogement could not provide us with ony other

recoirds to conduct oudit for the year. ln absence of these records, we cannot oscertoin whether

financiot stotements ore prepored in complionce with the opplicoble tnd AS and whether they

present true ond fair view of the financiol position ond performonce of the compony'

The monogement has not provided us with the detailed working of construction work in progress'

CosttoCompletionandconsequentprofitobilitYond/orlossesonprojects.lnobsenceoJthese
detoils,itisnotpossibleforus,toascertoin,whethertheConstructionWlPofRs.20,3ST.TSlokh
ondhovebeenvoluedondstotedcorrectlyornot.Theconsequentiolimpoct,ifony,onthe

finonciol stotements is theret'ore not oscertoinoble'

BolonceconfirmationsforBorrowings,TradeReceivobles,LoonsondAdvonces,depositsondtrode
poyobles ore not received from resiertive porties, including the debtors of Rs. 7393.70 lokhs (net

of ECL provisions) which are outstanding ior o period exceeding three yeors. These bolonces ore

subject to confirmotions and consequent odiustments' if required' ln absence of bolonce

,,onfirmotions, finonciol impoct on finonciol stotements is not oscertoinoble
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5. There dre mony stotutory dues omounting to Rs.1778.46 lakhs, which ore pending to be deposited
with oppropriote government outhorities. The compony hos not mode provision t'or interest on
these dues on occount of deloy in depositing them. The monogement is of the opinion thot since
the motter in under CIRP, there will not be dny possibility of poyment of such interest. Since the
monogement has not estimoted overoll liobility on occount of interest, finoncial impoct on
stotement of finonciol results is not oscertoinoble. Further in the obsence of the documents we ore
not in o position to verify the liobility of stotutory liobility on occount of non-deduction of tox ot
source, non-filling of stotutory returns ond lnterest ond other penol liabilities.

6. We drow your ottention to the foct thot updating of personnel records wos corried out bosed on

the availobility of the documents, doto, etc. ln addition, employee dues including retirement/
terminotion benefits were colculoted bosed on the ovoilable ddto. The compony hos not obtained
voluation report from on octuory as required by lnd AS 19 "Employee Benefits" and consequently

not provided t'or ony grotuity ond leove encoshment liobility as on j7't Morch 2027. ln the obsence

of ony documentory evidence ond limited information provided to us, we ore unoble to obtoin
sufficient oppropriote audit evidence ond ore unoble to oscertain the impoct of the same.

7. The Compony hos not ossessed impoirment of corrying value of tangible ossets in occordonce with
requirements of lndion Accounting Standard 36 on "lmpoirment of Assets". We ore unoble to

obtoin sufficient appropriate oudit evidence obout the recoveroble omount of the Compony's

tongible ossets. Consequently, we ore unable to determine whether ony odjustments to corrying

volue ore necessory ond consequentiol impocts on the stotement.

8. As depicted in Note 23, Note 24 and 27 of the lnd AS t'inoncial stotements, the compony hos

incurred Cost of Construction, Employee Benefit Expense ond Other expenses omounting to INR

0.37, INR 5.77 tokhs ond INR 731.46 lakhs respectively t'or which complete documentory evidence

including invoice or informotion wos not provided to us for verit'icotion to sotisfy ourselves obout

the votidity, occurocy ond other ossertions. ln the obsence sufficient documentory evidence and

limited informotion provided to us, we are unable to obtoin sut'ficient appropriote oudit evidence

ond are unable to corroborote the monogement's ossertion for occurrence, completeness ond

meosurement of oll the expenses corried in these lnd AS financiol stotements.

g. During the yeor, the compony hos reversed ollowonce of Rs.785.30 lokhs for doubtful odvonces ln

the oisence of ony documentory evidence ond limited int'ormotion provided to us, we ore unoble

to obtain sut'ficient oppropriote oudit evidence ond ore unoble to oscertoin the impoct of the
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4. ln occordonce with the lnsolvency ond Bonkruptcy Code (Code), the Resolution Prot'essionol ("RP")
hos to receive, collote ond odmit the cloims submitted by the creditors as o port of Corporote
lnsolvency Process ("C|RP"). Such cloims con be submitted to the RP till the opprovol oJ the
resolution plon by the CoC. The omount of claim odmitted by the RP moy be different thon the
omount reflecting in the finonciol results of the Compony as on 37st Morch 2027. Pending finol
outcome of the CIRP, no odjustments hove been mode in these t'inonciol results for the differentiol
omount, if ony. Hence, consequentiol impoct, if any, is currently not oscertoinoble ond we ore
unoble to comment on possible finonciol impocts of the some.
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Following ore the motters in the Notes to the lnd AS t'inanciol stotements which are not fully complied
with IND AS/Schedule lll:

o. Note 77 regording lncome tox, disclosures with respect to unrecognized deductible temporory
differences ond reconciliotion of tox expense with occounting profit multiptied by effective
income tox rote as required by lnd AS 72 on 'lncome toxes' hos not been t'ully disclosed for the
reporting period.

b. Note 14 regarding borrowings, disclosures os required by Schedule lll reloted to the period and
omount of default of oll the borrowings have not been oscertoined for the reporting period.

c. Note 28 regording employee benefit obligotions, disclosures with respect to benefits to
employees as required by lnd AS 79 hove not been disclosed in the stondalone lnd AS finonciol
stotements in view of non-ovoilobility of informotion with the Compony.

d. To the extent of informotion ovoiloble to us regording reloted porty list, tronsoctions ond
disclosures have been identified ond disclosed by the manogement/Resolution Professionol for
the reporting period in Note 30 on'Reloted Porty Disclosures' as required by lnd AS 24.

The compony has not collected informotion from the vendors about their stotus under Micro,
Smoll ond Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 os required in Note 36 of Finonciol
stotements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors and the Resolution Professional (for the period commencing from
03.08.20) is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and

Shareholder's lnformation, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact'
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Management's / Resolution Professional's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and taken on record by
the Resolution Professional, has been prepared on the basis of the financial statements. The
Resolution Professional is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements (for the
period commencing from 03.08.20) that give a true and fair view of the net loss and other
comprehensive income and other financial information in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in lndia and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial results that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial results, the Resolution Professional are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Company's Management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Under Section 20 of the Code the Resolution Professional should endeavour to manage the
operations of the Company as a going concern upon initiation of CIRP and the financial results which
have been prepared on going concern basis have been considered by the Resolution Professional
accordingly.

The Management/RP is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditor/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the lnd AS Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to conduct an audit of the entity's financial statements in accordance with
Standards on Auditing and to issue an auditor's report. However, because of the matters described

in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient

appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these lnd AS financial

statements.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in

accordance with th ese requirements.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a. We have sought but not provided information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. The standalone Balance Sheet, standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone Cash Flow Statement and standalone statement of
changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

subject to the possible facts of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph.

Subject to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lndian Accounting Standards

under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201-4;

d. Due to the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

paragraph ,we are unable to state whether they have an adverse effect on the functioning of

the Company;

Since the Board of the Company is suspended as per the provisions of the Code, no

declaration under section 164(2) of the Act has been received from directors;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our

separate Report in "Annexure B".

g. With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Companies (Audit & Auditor's ) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us;

h. As detailed in Note No. 29 to the Financial Statements, the Company has disclosed the impact

of pending litigations on its financial position;

c

e

f
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Subject to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;

j. Amount of Rs.3.08 lakhs are due and outstanding which are to be credited to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

k. ln respect of identified non-compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) The Company has not appointed lnternal Auditors as required by Section 138 of the Companies Act
201,3.

Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the possible impact, if any, of non-compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

For GMJ & Co.

Chartered Accou nta
lCAl Firm Registrat n Number: 103429W

,il
Haridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.: 039070

up1x. ]1-0310nOAFEirX ) ,l

Dat e: Hcrnctt or; 1-o >r-
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure "A" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements,, in the
lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the Resolution Professional of Satra Properties {lndia)
Limited ('The Company') on the financial statements for the year ended March 3l, ZO2I.

We report that:

ln respect of its fixed assets:

b. As informed to us, no physical verification of assets was conducted during the year. ln
absence of the physical verification, we cannot comment on existence of material
discrepancy between physical verification and book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not have
any immovable property. Hence this paragraph is not applicable to the company.

c

ii.

t.

ln respect of inventories, according to the information and explanation given to us, the
physical verification of inventory has not been conducted during the year by the
management. ln absence of the physical verification, we cannot comment on existence of
material discrepancy between physical verification and book records.

ln respect of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships

or other parties covered under register maintained under section 189 of the Companies AcU

ln our opinion, the terms and conditions on which the loans have been granted are not

prejudicial to the interest of the company when granted, however due to CIRP process

the same are now prejudicial to the interests of company;

b. The terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are

repayable on demand. However the same will now be payable as per the CIRP process.

Accordingly, this paragraph is not applicable to the company in respect of repayment of

the principal and interest amount.

There are no overdue amounts in respect of loans granted to the parties covered under

register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act'

a

C

UUUBAI

o
o

)

I

&c

a. The Company has maintained records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans and making
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section on which we are
u n able to comment.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of lndia and provisions of section 73 lo -/6 of the Act and other relevant
provisions with regard to deposits accepted from Public are not applicable.

We are informed that the books of accounts are maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules prescribed by the Central Government under Section 1a8(1) of the Companies Act,
2013. We have, however, not made an examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

ln respect of statutory dues

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State
lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues

have not been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities and there have

been significant delays in payment of statutory dues.

According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof, which were outstanding as at March 37,2027 for a period

of more than six months from the date of becoming payable are as follows:

& co

1c3429W

a

o
2

ij
A

Name of the
Statue

Nature Period
which
pe rta in s

Goods
Service

Acl,2OU

and

Tax
GST 7,29,32,925 2077-18

2070-27

lncome Tax Act

1961

Dividend

distribution
tax

3,93,36,786 207',1.-L7

20zo-2L

Rajastha n

Act 2003

VAT 5,61,o15 2016-L7
2070-2t

to

q

c

I Amount(in INR)

I

to I Due Date
it

'" 
I

'"1
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Ma harashtra VAT
Act 2003

2,89,68,s1.4 201.9-20
2020-21.

The Finance
Act, 1994

Service Tax 32,t0,078 to

The Employees'
Provident Fu nd

Scheme, 1952

P rovid e nt
Fund

4,35,967

The Employees'
State lnsu rance
Act, 1948

ESIC

Profession
Act,1975

25,475 2019-20 to

2020-21

lncome Tax Act
1.961.

TDS and

lncome Tax
lncome Tax

14-15 to 2020-
71

TDS:2019-20

ro 2020-21

The F ina nce

Act, 1.994

work
contract tax

1,30,004 2077-78
2020-27

to

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, dues that have not been
deposited by the Company on account of disputes are as follows:

Name

Statute
of Natu re of due Amount (Rs.) Pe riod Forum where the

dispute is pending

lncome tax Act

1961

lncome tax 60,38,750 A.Y 2011-12 lncome Tax

Appeallate Tribunal
lncome tax Act
1961

TDS A.Y 20U-10 to
A.Y.2014-15

Assessing Officer /
As per Traces

&)
<,

UM

3.r2glv0

2076-77
2020-21.

lrorr-rr,o

lroro-r,
7076-17 to

2o2o-2L

to

I 
sr,soo

Tax ] Profession

lr.*
I

L,38,34,268

I

ls7,1s,8ss
I

r.d,

I

llAl
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VIII,

tx.

XI

X

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has defaulted in repayment of following dues to the financial institutions and banks during
th e year:.

Name of Lender Amount of Defa u lt Period of Defa u lt

Punjab National Bank-O/D
N o-5223009300000046

HDFC Bank Ac CE Loan No
8L61-t922

HDFC Bank Ac CE Loan No
81635907

Jumbo Finvest (lnd ia) LTD

Mayank Shah 12% secured
Redeemable NCD

* The period and Amount oI deflault has not been ascertained by the management

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, during the year,

the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instrument) or Term Loan.

During the course of our limited examination of the books and records of the company as

explained in this report, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing

principles in lndia, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are

neither come across any instance of fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its

officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year nor have we been informed of any

such instance by the Resolution Professional.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of an overall

examination of books of accounts of the Company, no managerial remuneration has been

paid or provided during the Year.

According to the information and explanation given to us' the company is not a Nidhi

Company-. Therefore, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the
x .

company.

-;#-i & Co

I

I

I

I

Punjab National Eank-O/D
No-5223009300000046 I

I

I

I

I

I

q (
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XV

For GMi & Co.

Chartered Accou ntants

ln the absence of any documentary evidence and limited information, we are unable to
comment on compliance with section 777 and Section 188 of the Companies Act, 20L3 with
respect to transactions with related parties. However, details of related party transactions, as
certified by the management have been disclosed in Note 30 to the standalone lnd AS
financial statements.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by
the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment of equity shares nor
any private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. Hence, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are applicable to the
company and are accordingly complied with.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions wrth directors or persons connected with them and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934. Therefore, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

Firm Registrati..f0" r:1.03429W

il

Haridas Bhat
Partner

Membership No.:039070
UDIN 110iqOk)AEE Trx 3qfl

Place: Mumbai
Date: 11 (rih olt )-o)-z-
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1

Annexure "B" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

[The Annexure referred to under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, in the
lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the Resolution Professional of Satra Properties (lndia)
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31.,20211

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We were engaged to audit the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of Satra Properties (lndia) Limited ("the Company") as of March 37,zOZt in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

2. Management's / Resolution Professional's Responsibility lor lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

3. Auditors'Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the

Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
tndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Because of the matter described in the Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not

able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on

internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statements of the Company'

) &c
r\o
z
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4. Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditure of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

5. lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reportint

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

6. Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

The company has not documented Risk assessment and control matrix which enlists processes,

sub-processes, risk faced by them and controls implemented to mitigate such risks. The

company has not established its internal financial control over financial reporting on criteria

based on or considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance

note issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. We were unable to obtain

sufficient appropriate audit evidence on which to base our opinion on the effectiveness of

company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Disclaimer of Opinion

As described in the Basis for Disclaimer paragraph above, because of the significance of the

matters, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for

our opinion on whether the company had adequate internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements and whether such internal financial controls were operating effectively

for the year ended March 3:r,2021based on the internal control with reference to financial

statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the lCAl'

7
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8 We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing, and
extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2021, and the disclaimer has affected our opinion on the financial
statements of the Company and we have issued a disclaimer of opinion on the financial
statements for the year ended on that date.

For GMJ & Co.

Ch a rtered Accou nta

lCAl Firm Registrati Number: 103429W

H aridas Bhat
Partner
Membership No.:039070

UDIN: )-Lol101-OAE ETTx 3q\-1

Place: Mumbai
Date: flqrdn oSl )-o lL

t-z

) o&c&[v

63



SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

STANDATONE BAIANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 3L,2O2T

Significant accounting policies and notes forming part

of the financial statements

ount in INR Lak hs

1to38

As per our report of even date attached

For GMJ & Co

Chartered Accoun

Firm Regi5tration

ta

103429W evj&
JI

Haridas Bhat

Partner

Membership No. 039070

uD'N:1LO3qO+0A

Placei Mumbai

1t
v/

O

eftrrals1

Devaraiafl Raman

Resolution Protessional

lP Registration no. lBBl /lPA-002/lP-N00323/2011'2O$lIA9ZA

Plaae: Mumbai

1C342!W 1t

Particulars Note5 March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

29.29

o.62

469.55

41.55

0.62

472.48

1,393.10

75.67

29.90

1,368.61

4,731.'t4

1,525.81

499.46

20,347 .14

1,393.10

541.21

9.90

7,469.33

4,448.79

1,143.68

514.65

20,313.92

29,719.9329,512.61

30,012.07 30,234.58

3,557.16

2,451.10

3,557.15

2,635.70

6,018.26

12.25

2,914.46

7,634.42

4,335.92

101.10

52.47

8,882.79

12.25

6,203.86

12.25

t2-25

8,756.21

2,901.10

8,335.34

3,872.\5
101.10

51.52

23,981.56 24,0t8.47

234.5830,012.07

5

10

7

8

9

5

5

10

18

6

t2
13

14

16

t5
11

18

19

ASSETS

Non-Currcnt Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Financialassets

(i)lnvestments

{c) other non-current assets

Current a5set5
(a) lnventories
(b) Financialassets

(i)Trade receivables

{ii)Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv)Loans

{v) Other fi nancial assets

(c) other current assets

Current l-iabilities
(a) Finan.ial liabilities

(i)Borrowings
(ii)Trade payables

Micro, small and Medium Enterprases

Others
(iii) Other fi nancial liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (Net)

TOTAT

TOTAI.

EQUrIYAND TIAEITITIES

Equrty

{a) Equity share capital

{b)Other equity

Liabilitie5

Non current Liabilities
Provisions

*

a-
7
F
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STANDATONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
(AmoLrnt in INR takhs)

March 31,2021 March 11, 2020

REVII{UE

Revenue from operations (net)

rotalrevenue (ll

EXPENsES

Cost of construction
Employee benefits expense

Depreciation expense

Other expenses

Iotalexpenses (lll

Profit/(loss) b€fore tar (l'll)

Tax exp€nr€:
Curaenttax
Adjustment oftax r€lating to earlier periods

Oeferred tar

?rofiV(lo$l to. the yeet

OTHER COMPR€HENSIVI It{COME

A. Olhe. comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
prorit and loss in subscquent periodr:

Rem€asurement ofgains (lo5ses)on defined benefit plans

tncome tax effect

B. Other comprehen5ive income to be reclagsmed to prolit
and loss in subsequent p€riods:

Other comprehensive income torthe year, net of tar

TOTAL COMPREHINSIVE INCOME FOR THT YEAR, NET OF TAX

Earnints per share for profit attributable to equity
shareholders

Sasic and diluted EPS

20

ZL

0

22

21

24

25

26

2l

006
2,524.69

12,530.83

0.06

0.31

5.77

16.27

6_92

1S6.39

15,055.52

2,456_17

9.70
7,O59.47

74.70

3,689_71

185.55

(18s.60)

13,320.81

1,734.71

{18s.60) 7,734.71

24.7 4

24.74

(185.60) 1,1s9.45

(0.10)

Signifacant accounting policies and notesforming part ofthe
financial state ments

lto38

As perour report ot ev€n date attached

torGMl & Co

Chari€aed Accountants
Firm ReSistration No. 1034

,{

UDIN:

J&

-r 03q2€W h-ur*C) z
Haridas that

Membership No.039070

Lao1q0tu[Eelr X aqSl

Resolution Prolessional

lP Registration no. lBBt /tPA-o02/1P,N00323/2017-201al7O9ZS

l88t/tt,\.tfi2t

2017.r8lIts.?8

*
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PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED

TE ENT OT CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

The above.ash flow stat€m.nl hat h.en pr€p...rl und.rthe'lndirect Method..5 slt out in th. tnd as Ton,5ratement of c.rh Ft@,

sig n ifica.t .ccouh ting potties and.ore, torhing pan ofrh.finan.iat 1ro 38

As per ou, repon ol even d.teartacfied

Rerol!tio. Proletionat
*

rP Regirtrarion no. tBEt /f pA{o2lp-Noo32!l7o7t -2O1St 1Og2A

ES\

=
Jl,rr^

Member'hip No. 039O7O

,-" "*r**,o"'"' Hsr(A 69
I

Fz

45A

Dcpr.caati@ and amrtietion.rp€.s.
lntecsl i.come .l.ssified as investihg c.rh ltdt
torr/dirp@l on raleof Fixed As5ets

Prolit on sale oflnvestm.nt

AllM.ncefor l6s on trade r*eivabl6 and otheradvaftes

Ch.ntc in op.r.tint.rseti and liablliiies:
{hcre.rel/Dec.ease in vade reEivable5
(lnc.ease)/Decrease in invento,ies
ln.rease/{de(ea5.) in tiade pay.bles
(lnoea3€)ih other lina ncia I a$ec
(hcre.'e)/d€c,eare an other a53ets

tncreare/(de(ea5e) in p@vition5
(lncreaee)/d€cr€ate in olher bani bal.nces
lncrcase/{derease) i. other nnancia! li.bilitEs
ln.rease/(decrerse) i. other IiabilitEs

.AH TLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVIIIEs

Profit/(Los, b.tore in(ome t r (18s.60)

185.30
(73 36)

73.36

117 05
(382.13)

(2o00)
(701.s2)

464.12

447 25

2,08783
(405.74)

(1,035.34)

(468.s4)

6.41

5.16

{508.71)

{674.1U

\114.77

23.75

{299.51)
24.00

(12,230.84)

6,911.14
t2 97

1 2to.\
293 t)

312
CASH atows rROM Ilw[SnNG ICMES:

Paydent! for p.operty, pla.tand equipment
91. ot property, plant and equipment
L@ns to employees a.d rel.t.d partierandothers
S.le oflnvstement

534
ltto.12 352 61

t,5.19.i2

299 5L

Ner.ash outtlow i omi r06.06 0t

CA5H FTOWS INOM FINANCING ACIIVIIIt':
Pr(eedsfrom bor i.gs
Repaymenl ot bo(owings 126 52

(6.35)

120.11 (172./U

Net,ncrea3e (decrea3.) in .arh and ..th equivar.nts
Cash and cath equivdlent3 at the begmninBofthe nnanciatvoar

(465 551

54121
520.61

20 60

,,5.66 547 71
<arh and.arh eqliv.tents ar per rhe cash flow

c.sh and cath equiwl.nts.t p€r above comprise otthe folowing:

Salances wfth bankr on c!rent.c.ounts
535 25

596

Balan.es per statelnenr ot ca5h flows
75.66 54t 2t

l8ut/tPl 0o?/

20r7.18/uuz8

){l-)-
x 3qs-q o"'"' 

11 uu.h o fr )o 2L
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For Gi/U & Co
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQ UITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARcH 31, 2021

A Equity Share Capital

Balance at the
Aeginnin8 of the year

Balance at the end oI

March 31,2020

March 31,2021

1,784

1,744

3,567.16

7,144

\fa4
3,557.16

Amount in INR lakhsl

B Other E

Reserves and Surplus

O€benture
Redemption Reserv€

CapitalRedemption

As at Ma.ch 31., 2019 277.96 1,549.17 1,082.50 740.0O (4,336.38) 817.25

Other comprehensive income
1,734.7 !

24.74

1,734.71

24.74
Total com prehensive income for the year 1,759.45 t,759.45

As at March 31, 2020 217.96 !,549.17 1,082.50 740.00 |.2,s7 5.93l, 2,536.7O

(185.60) (r85.60)

Total compr€hensive income for rh€ year
{18s.60) (18s.501

As at Ma.rh 31,2021 217_96 \,549.17 1,082.50 740.00 (2,762.53) 2,4S1.10

As perour repo^ ofeven dateatrached

For GMJ & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm ReSistration No. 10

Haridas Bhat

Memb€rship No.039070
uDrN : 1.& lgo+oA

D"t"' MoruJ^OSl 
).0

Resolution Professional
lP Retistraiion no. lB Bl /lPA-002/lP-N 00 32 3/2017 -2O1Al7O92A

t'lcr{rJ^ or, }, L 2-

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

Retained Earnings

I
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

1 Corporateinformation
These statements comprise financial statements of Satra Properties (lndia) Limited (ClN:

165910MH1983P1C030083) for the year ended March 31, 2021. The company is a public company
domiciled in lndia and is incorporated on May 30, 1983 under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in lndia. lts shares are listed on BSE in lndia. The registered office of the company is located at
Dev Plaza, 2nd Floor, Opposite Andheri Fire Station, S.V. Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai - 400 058.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting

Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by

the Companies(lndian Accounting Standards)(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets

and liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments) which have

been measured at fair value or revalued amount.

2.2 summary o, significant accounting policies

(a) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated

impairment losses, if any. Freehold land are stated at cost. The cost comprises purchase pric€, borrowing
costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase

price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total
cost of the item is depreciated separately. When si8nificant parts of plant and equipment are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value
only if it increases the future benefits from its previously assessed standard of performance. AII other
expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period
during which such expenses are incurred.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take
substantial period of time to 8et ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to
the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, prant and equipment outstanding at each barance sheet
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date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets

MARCH 31, 2021

Accountin8 policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is

initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy

hitherto in use.
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An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss

arising on de'recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and

the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the P.operty, ptant and
equipment is de-recognized.

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. lndirect expenditure incurred during
construction period is capitalized to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to
construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect expenditure {including borrowing costs} incurred
durinB the construction period which is neither related to the construction activity nor is incidental thereto
is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residualvalue
Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis using the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule ll
to the Act. lf the manaBement's estimate of the useful life of a fixed asset at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining us€ful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management's estimate of the useful

life/remainin8 useful life. Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from the date on which asset is

ready for use.

Ihe property, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset's useful lif€

or over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainty that the
company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term. Leashold land is amortised on a straight line

basis over the balance period of lease.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each

reporting period. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

(b) lmpairment of non financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company

estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash

generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is

determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or Broups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU

exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amou nt.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. ln determininB fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

lmpairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

(c) Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangemedt conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

(i) As a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operatjng lease. Le , plant
and equipment where the comp lessee, has substantially all the risks and r
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Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
companY as lessee are classified as operating leases- Payments made under operating leases are cha16ed to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost
increa5es.

(ii) As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer
from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as

receivables at the Company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of
the lease.

Lease income from operatin8 leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are
included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

(d) lnventories
Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing
costs) during construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost
of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing
costs) incurred during the construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and other
expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real estate activity.

Construction work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) of the
real estate development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized.
Work-in progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Finished goods - Stock of Residential Flats: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

Raw materials, components and stores:
determined based on FIFO basis.

Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is

Land stock: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Land

Advances paid by the Company to the seller/intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognized
as land advance under other assets durinB the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all
encumbrances and transfer of legal title to the Company, whereupon it is transferred to land stock under
inventories/ construction work in progress.

(e)

(i)
Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financiar statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functionar currency,). The financiar statements
are presented in lndian rupee (lNR), which is entity,s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functionar currency using the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and rosses resurting from the settrement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denomanated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

lii)

Z on monetory ttems that are measure

n
Fz

{

,-l

..,
ange rate at the date of transaction

based on historical cost in a foreign currency are tra

As

'"i . r';;1"

\

70



(0 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government.

The Company collects taxes such as sales tax/value added tax, service tax, etc on behalf of the Government
and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from
the aforesaid revenue/ income.

The application of IND AS 115 has impacted the Company's accountingfor recognition of revenue from real

estate projects, which is now being recogniased at a point in time upon the company satisfying its
performance Obligation /receipt ofoccupancy Certificate a nd/or the customer obta ining control of the
underlying asset.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before.evenue is recognized:

(i) Recognition of revenue from real estate development
Revenue from trading activity, in property as well as Transferable Development Rights (TDR), is recognized
when significant risk and rewards of the property/fDR are transferred to the buyer, as demonstrated by
transfer of physical possession and transfer of the title in the property/fDR.

(ii) lnterest income
lnterest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortized cost, is

recognized using the effective interest rate method.

(iii) Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive the payment is established, which is generally

when shareholders approve the dividend.

(c)

(i)

Texes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are

enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and

Senerates taxable inCome.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Mana8ement periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carryin8 amounts for financial reporting purposes, except when the deferred income tax arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and
afferts neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for aI deductibre temporary differences, carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and r-rnused tax losses can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
he deferred income tax asset to be utilised

profit will be avaiiable to altow all or part of
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate5 that are expected to apply in the
period when the asset is realized or the liabiiity is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relat€ to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority.

(h) Financialinstruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

lnitial recognition
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are

directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financiai assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to
borrowings) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as

appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair va!ue through profit or loss are recognised immediately in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Classitication and subsequent measurement: tinancial assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income ("FVOC|") or fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") on the basis of
following:

(i)the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and
(ii) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(i) Amortised cost
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are
met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding-

(ii) Fair Value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through oct if both of the following
conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(iii) Fair value through profit or loss
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through OCl.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and subsequent measurement: Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FWpL or'other financial liabilities,

(i) Financial liabilities at FVTpt_

Financial liabilities are classified a
upon initial recognition as FVTP

Statement of Profit and Loss.

s at FWPL when the financial liabiljty is held for trading or are designated
L. Gains or Losses on llabilities held for trading are recognised in the
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(ii) Other financial liabilities:
Other financial liabilaties (including borrowings and trade and oth€r payables) are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial tiability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

lmpairment of finan€ial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FWPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each
reporting period. The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial asset. ln
case of trade receivables, the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 - Financial
lnstruments for recognition of impairment loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The Company calculates the expected credit losses on
trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its historicalcredit loss experience.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. lf the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

on derecoBnition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such
Bain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is dereco8nized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. when an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Equity investment in subsidiaries, ioint venturesand associates
lnvestment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost. lmpairment recognized, if any,
is reduced from the carrying value.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(i) Financialliabilitiesand equityinstruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractuar arrangements and the definitions of a fin
nd an equity instrument

\
<o

{t:

uity instruments

ancial liability

is/v

73



An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds

received.
(j) Employee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages, salaries and bonus including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee5 render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as

the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up
to the end of the reporting period using the proj€cted unit credit method. The benefits are discounted
using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of
the related obligation.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of
when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

(iii) Post-employment obligations
The company operates the following post employment schemes
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity,
(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund-

Gratuity obligations
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan
assets. The defined benefit obli8ation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit
method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and rosses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directry in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings in the statement of chanBes in equity and in the barance sheet.

changes in the present varue of the defined benefit obrigation resurting from pran amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Defined contribution plans
The company pays provident fund contributions to pubricry administered provident funds as per rocar
regulations' The company has no further payment obrigations once the contributions have been paid. Thecontributions are accounted for as defined contribution prans and the contributions are recognised asemployee benefit expense when they are due. prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to theextent that a cash refund or a reductiort in th€ future payments is available.
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Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the company before the normal
retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits.

(k) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are reco8nised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources, that can be reliably estimated, will be required
to settle such an obligation.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are
reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where at is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a

contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non ,occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is remote, are
not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the
related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

{l) Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised durang the period of time that is required to complete and
prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

(m) Segment reporting - ldentiflcation ofsegments
An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the company's
chief operating decision maker to make decisions for which discrete financial information is available.
Based on the management approach as defined in tnd AS 108, the chief operating decision maker evaiuates
the Company's performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance
indicators by business segments and geographic segments.

(n) Cash dividend to equity holders of the company
The company recognizes a riabirity to make cash distributions to equity horders of the company when the
distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the company. Final dividends
on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are
recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company,s Board of Directors.

Earnings per share
Basic earniogs per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profat attributable to owners of the company
- by the weighted average number of equity sha res outstanding during the financial year, adjusted fgf
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Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take
- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity

- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(p) Current/non curr€nt classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is current when:
- lt is expected to be settled in normaloperating cycle
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period

The company €lassifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Based on the nature of services and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 3 to 4 years for
the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(q) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Ealance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposjts
with banks having original maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

(r) Cash flow statement
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, anvesting and financing activities of the company are segregated.

3

(s) Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakh asper the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otherwise stated.

Use of estimates and critical accounting iudgments
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity wi
principles of lnd AS requires the management of the Company to
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures re
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
presented.

th the recognition and measurement
make estimates and assumptions that

lating to contingent liabilities as at the
income and expense for the periods
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Estimates and underlyinB assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates

ar€ recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may €ause a material
adiustment to the carryine amounts of assets and ljabilities \/ithin the next financialyear, are in resped of
recognition of revenue, valuation of unbilled receivableS, estimation of net realisable value of inventories,

impairment ol non current assets, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent liabilities.

(i) Revenue recognition and valuation ofunbilled revenue

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method for recognition of revenue, accounting for
unbilled revenue and contract cost thereon for its real estate and contractual proiects. The percentaSe of
completion is measured by reference to the stage of the projects and contracts determined based on the
proportion of contract costs incurred for work performed to date bearto the estimated total contract costs.

Use of the percentage of'completion method requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs

expended to date as a propo(ion of the total efforts or costs to be expended. SiSnificant a5sumptions are

required in deterftining the 5ta8e of completion, the extent of the contract cost incurred, the estimated

total aontract revenue and contract cost and the recoverability of the conttacts. These estimates are based

on events existing at the end of each reportinS date.

(ii) Estimation of net reali.able value for inventory

lnventory is stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). NRV for completed inventorY

property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existinB at the reporting date and is

determined by the Company, based on comparable tran5actions identified by the Company for properties in

the same geographical market servinSthe same realestate segment,

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction i5 assessed with refelence to market prices at the

reporting date for similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an

estimate of the time value oI money to the date of completion.

(iii) lmpairment of non - financial assets

lmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generatinS unit exceeds its re(overable

amount, which is the hiaher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less

costs of disposalcalculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at erm's

length, for similar assets or observable market prices less ;ncremental costs for disposing of the asset. The

value in use calculation is bas€d on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next

five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant

future investments that will enhance the asset's performance of the CGU bein8 tested. The recoverable

amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected futiJre .ash_inflows

and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant to disclosure offai.

value of investment propedy recorded by the Company.

(iv) uselullives of property, plantand equipment

The Company reviews the usefut life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period

This reassessment may re5ult in change in deprecaation expense in future periods'

(,) Valuation of deferred tar atsets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period The

policy for the same has been explained under note above.

(vi) Defined benefit Planr
The.ostofthede{inedbenefitSratuityplanandotherpost.€mploymentmedicalbenefits,ifanYandthe
presentvalueofthesratUitYobligationaredeterminedusin8actuarialvaluations.AnactUarialvaluation
involves making various assumptions that maY differ from actual developments in the future These include

the determination of the discount rate, future salarV increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities

involved in the valuation and its lon8 term nature, a defined benefit obligation is hiShly sensitive to changes

in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date

t-z
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,202t

5. FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Amount in INR takhs)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31,2020

(A) TWESTMENTS

Non Current
(1) lnyestments carried at fair value through profit.nd loss

Unquoted
Inv€stm€nts in equity initrumenti

624 equity shares ofThe Cosmos Co operative Bank Limited of INR 10O

each (March 31, 2020: 524)

Total

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Market value of quoted investments
Ag8re8ate amount of unquoted investments

AgBreBate amount of impatment in the value of investments

lnvestments caried atfairvalue through profit and loss

lnvestmenk carried al cost

(B) roANS

Current
Unsecurcd, considercd qood unless otherwise stoted

Loans to R€lated Parties

Loans to Other Parties

Total

o.62 o.62

0.62 o.62

0.62 0.52

0.62

0.62

1,368.61

0.62

o.62

1,469.13

1,368.61 1,469-33

unt in INR takhs

646.74

45.00

4,000.00

541.79

261.00

4,000.00

Current
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

lnterest accrued and due on loan

Related parties

Other partie!

Other Deposit

Otherfinancialassets

Total

(c) oTltER FtNAt{ctAt As5€T5

4,731.74 4,848.79

I

3
a.

d
q-
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} TIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

6, INVENTOSIES

unt in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

20,387 _78 20,313.92

(Velued at lower ofcost and net realisable value)

Construction work-in-process

Total 203a7.7a 20,?13.92

7, TRADE RECEIVABI.ES

in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

1,393.10 1,393.10

1,393.10 1,393.10

1,804.04 1,804.04

1,804.04

4ta-94 410.94

1,804.04

410.94 470.94

1,393.10 1,393.10

Ereakup of Security details
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Which have significant increase in credit risk

Doubtful

l-oss Allowance (allowance forbad and doubtluldebts)
Unsecured, considered Bood
Doubtful

Current

Receivables from customers

Receivables from related parties

Trade or other receivable due from directors or other offi.ers of the company either sev€rally or jointly with any other person amounted to NIL

(Previorrs year Nlt)

.r&
tltJi,t 8At

JL No
c3<2sLV

ACC
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} TIMITED

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2027

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ount in INR Lakhs

Particulars March 31.2021 Mar.h 31, 2020

75.55

0.11

535.25

5.96

Balances with banks on current accounts
- Deposits with oriSinal maturity of less than three months

cash on hand

75.67 547.27

9, OTHER BAN( BAIANCES

(Amount in INR

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

9.90

20.00

9.90Earmarked balances with banks

Other deposits with banks

Total 29.90 9.90

10. OTHER ASSETS

nt in INR

.4 &co
le/ MUIIAAI t-z.

A<
ittN No
1034?9$J

Particulars March 31, 2021 Mar.h 31, 2020

469.55

469.55 472.48

7.33

1,358.41

59.40

1.83

35.55

63.29

25.53

805.16

216.15

0.08

O04

36 02

Current

Advances other than capltal advances
- Security deposits
- Advances to creditors
- Advances against purchase of property
- Staff advance

Others
- Prepaid expenses

- Balances with statutory, Government authorities
- Other current as5ets

Total

Total

Non Current

Payment of taxes {Net of provisions)

1,S25.81 1,143.68

Total

472.44

a
\___i/-1
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

11. INCOME TAX

Merch 31,2021 March 31,2020

Deferred tax relales to the tollowing
Temporary difference in carrying amount of instruments carri€d et amortised cost

Loss allowance on financial assets

Expenditure allowable on payment basis under lncome Tax

Net Oeferred Tax Assels/ (Liabilities)

(Amount in INR I"a

Movement in deterred tax liabilities/assets

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Op€ninA balance as of March 31, 2020

balance as at Mar.h 31, 2021

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Unrecognised deferred tax a5sets

Deductible temporary diffe.ences
lJnrecognised tax losses

103.43

717.40

1s0.06

777.40

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if at has a legally enforceable riSht to set offcurrent tar assets and cLrrrent tax liabilities
and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax hablities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Conside.inS the probability of ava ilability of future tarable profits in the period in which tax losses expire, deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in respect oftax lossses carried forward by the Company.

Maior Components of incom€ tax expense for the years end€d March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 are as fotlows:

nised in OCI

Reconciliation o, tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by income tax rate for Ma.ch 31, 2021and Mar.h 31, 2O2O

Mar€h 31,2021 Mar(h 31,2020
Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements oI defined benefit plans

lncome tax expense .ecognised in OCI

(Amount in INR Lakhs

(Amount in INR takhs)

;l
o

I.JAI
No.

29w

a
2

A\\

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Current income tax cha.ge

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of pr€vious y€ar

Oeferred tax
Relatineto ongination and reversal of temporary diflerenaes

ln€ome tax expense recognised in profit or loss

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

46.12

(18s.60)

25.11%

{46.72)

{3.70}

122._761

(438.s6)

28.83

1,734.71

25_17%

436.59

Tax Effed o,
Depreciation

Expenditure allowable on payment basasand otherdisallowances
lncome not taxable underincome ta)(

Losses carried forward to future years

Tax expenSe relating to earlieryears
Other adjustements

Tax at effective in.ome tar rate

Accounting profit before income tax
Enacted tax rate in lndia

lncome tax on accounting profits

Iti

ldl

EO
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEME NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

i. Authorised Share Ca

Terms/rlShts attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value oI INR 2 each. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The Comprny declares and pays

willbe in p.oponion to theirshareholding.

iii. Detailr of th..eholders holdint more than 5% shares in the company

Name oI th€ shareholder
As at Mar.h 31, 2021 As at March 31,2020

% holdinS % holdinE
Equityshares of INR 2 each fully pald

PrafulN Satra

lndia lnfoline Finance Lim ted

Rushabh P. Satra

4,67,39,831

3,24,97,723

2,70,00,000

1,55,00,000

26-27%

L4.22%

75.14%

8.69%

4,67,39,83t
3,24,97,723
2,70,00,000

1,55,00,000

26-2!%

14.22%

)-s-74%

8.69%

Equity Share of INR 2 each Preference Share of INR 10 each

2,100 4,200

4,200
80

80

800

800

At M.rch 31,2019
At March 31,2020
lncrease/(decrease) durint the year

At Marth 31,2021 4,200 80 800

Equity sharer of INR 2 ea(h issued. subscrlb€d and fully
Pald
At March 31. 2019

ltsued durint the period

At March 31, 2020
lssued during the period

At March 31,2021

1)8:

L):4

t,784

3,567

3,567

3,S67

IrI 1)02/

*

d-

n

tEs
iv. aSSregate number of equity shares issu€d as bonus, rhares issu€d for consid€ration other than cash and shares bought back durint the period of five years immediatety
precedint th€ reportin8 date: Nlt

't one of the above shares are reserved for the iteue under option/.ontract/commitments for sale of shares or disinvertment.
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED

STANDAIONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOB IHE YEAR ENIDEQ MARCH 3L,2O21

13. OTHER EQUITY

Reserves and su (Amount in INR Lakhs)

(a) capital reserve

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
opening balance

Add/(tess):

closing balance

217 .96

277.96 217.96

Ourang amalgamation, the excess of net assets taken over the cost of consideration paid is treated as capital reseNe on account of
amalSamation.

(b) Securities

Securities Premiurn reserve is used to record the premium received on iSsue ofshares. lt is utilised in accordance with the provisions ofthe
Act.

(c) General reserve

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Opening balance

Add/1tes5):

closing balance

7,549.11 7,549.77

t,549.t7 t,549.t7

Pa rticulars Mar.h 31,2021 March 31,2020

217.96

7,624.O0

7,549.t7

12,762.s3].
1,082.50

740.00

217.96

1,624.00

1,549.17

12,s]5.93],
1,082.50

740.00

2,451.10 2,536.7O

Capitalreserve

Securities premium reserve

Generalreserve

Retained earnings

Debenture redemption reserve

Capital redemption reserve

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

1,624.00 1,624.00

1,624.00 L,624.OOClosing balan(e

opening balance

Add/(Less):

c)t
trRN l,lo
103429W

20l7 l8/N9l{l

t

ES
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March 31, 2021 March 31,2020

12,s16.931

{18s.60)

24_/4

{4,336.38}
1,734.11

12,162.531 12,57 6.93)

Opening balance

Net Profit/(Loss)for the year

Add/(Less):

Depreciation transfer for Revalued Assets

Dividends

Dividend paid and tax thereon
Transfer from Debenture Redemption Reserve

Other Adjustments (refer Note 42)

Items of other comprehensive income directly recognised in retained earnings

Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation, net of tax

Closint balance

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3T,2O2L
Retained earni

(e) Debenture redemption reserve (DRR)

March 31, 2021 Mar(h 31,2020
Opening balance

Add/(tess):

ClosinB balan(e

1,082.50 1,082.s0

1,082.50 1,082.50

The Company had issued secured redeemable non convertible debenturer. Accordingly, the Companies (Share capital and Debenture5) Rules,

2014 {as amended}, require the companyto create DRR out ofprofits ofthe company availablefor payment ofdividend. DRR is required to be

created for an amount which is equal to 25% of the value of debentures issued.

(r) Capital redemption reserve (CRR)

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Opening balance

Add/(Less):

Closing balance

740.00 740.00

7 40.00

Represents reseave created du.ing redemption of preference shares and it is a non distributable reserve

o.L

740.00

/,

\
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SATRA OPERTIES (INDIA LITVIITED

DALONE T F c L STA EM ENTS THE YEAR ENDED M 3 7021.

in INR

Parti€ulars Ma.ch 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Curaent borrowings
S€cured

(a) 4,330 Redeemable non,convertible debentures of tNR IOO,OOO each
(March 31, 2020 :4,330)
(blTerm loans

From banks
From others

Unsecured

(a) Loans repayable on d€mand
(b)toans from other parties

{c) loan from.elated parties
(d) Bank overdraft

Total

4,330.00

15.91

467.88

3,912_76

3.09

153.15

4,330.00

15.58

467.88

3,972.16

o_24

29.80

8,882.79 4,756.27

a

C)
5-

Pa

14. BORROwlNGS

MUti,tBAl
FFil.j No.

103429W
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SATRA P OPERTIES (INDIA LIMITED

STANDATONE NOTE STO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA R ENDED IV1ARCH 31, 2021

Note :

AmoLrnt in INR takhs
Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Se6ured

(a)4,330,9% Redeemable non-convertible debentures of tNR IOO,OOO each
(March 31, 2020 :4,330 ) (Refer Note 1)

4,330.00 4,330.00

9% Redeemable non-convertible debentures of ltiR 1 Lakh each

Note 1 : Non convertibie debentures (NcD)are se€ured against first equitabl€ mortga8e over the leasehold ri8hts on plot atjodhpur and charge over
escrow account on receivables from the project situated at Jodhpur. The interest on NCD is 9% p.a. with 9 months (ompounding, payable at the time of
redemption. The NcDs are redeemable from April 2019 to December 2019. However accordin8 to the companythe same has been setfled on account of
a8reed understanding recorded in minutes o, meeting dated 31stJanuary,2o18 (And various subsequent meetings & events ) between 5atra Group, FL
6roup & Mls Group. The matter is in dispute & subjudice. The agreement of 31.03.2018, which is referred to as the larger understandign with th€ MJ
Shah Sroup has been cancelled and the NCIT mumbai in pa.a 27 &28 ofthe admilsion order dated 03.08.2020 has hetd that the said aBreement is
cancelled.

mount in INR takhs
Particulars March 31, 2021 Mar(h 31. 2020

secured
(b) Term loans

From banks (Refer Note 2)

From other parties (Refer note 3 to 5)

15.91

467.Aa

15.58

461_88

l{ote 2:Term Loan of INR 15.91 lalhs (March 31, 2020: 15.58 lakhs) lncludes loans a8ainst Vehicle and plant and Machinary {2 nos.) are secured by
hypothecation of the respective vehicle and equipment purchased. The loans are repayable in equated monthly installments of Rs.1.60 lakhs for a loan
beginning from the month subsequent to the taling of the loan.Ihe last installm€nt forthe loans are due in December 2021. The last instattment for the
loans are due in Au8ust 2019. HDFC has not filed any claim before the RP and it is not clear whether the Batance outstanding has been paid or not. The
Prgmoter has not returned the car to the Rp and a police complajnt has beeo filed for the same.

Note 3: Term loan of INR Nil Lakhs {March 31, 2020: NIL Lakhs} (sanction Amount 6ocr) is secured by way of first and exclusive charge on unsold units /
flats in proje€t situated at gorivali along with receivables, pari passu cha.8e on land and receivabtes from project at Kalina. Also over specific unsold units
and receivables from speciric sold / unsold units in the proiect at vashi. The loan caries an interest rate of 22% p.a. and is repayabte in 4 equal quarterly
instaliments of INR 1,825 Lakhs started from 31st December,2O19 .

Term loan of INR Nlt lakhs (March 31, 2o2o: NIL lakhs) (sanction Amount 4ocr)is secured by way of first and exclusive cha.ge on unlotd untts / flats in
proied situated at Eorivali along with receivables, pari passu char8e on land and receivabtes from project at Kalina. Also over speciric unsold units and
receivables from specific sold / unsold units in the proiect at vasha. The loan carries an interest rate of 20% p.a. and is repayable in 8 equal quarterly
installments Rs.597.59lakh started from 31st Oecember, 2019 .

The company has beerdischarged of the liablity towards llFVllFHL by deed of security dated 2o.o3.20 . The security has not been released by FVIIFHL
and the claim made by them under CIRP has been rejected by Resolutaon Professional. ttFV ttFHL has challenged the rejectaon and it i5 yet to be decided by
NCLT- In the meantime the resolution plan is approved by coc and it provides for the release of all these securities. The matter is yet to be heard and
decided by NCLT.

I{ote 4: Term Loan of INR 457 88 lakhs (March 31, 2020: INR 467.88 lakhs) is secured by way of charge over specific units admeasurin8 8,392 sq.feet in the
project "Sat.a Plaaza" being constructed on a leasehold commercial plot of land situated at lodhpur. The loan €arries an interest rate of 24% p.a. (monthty
reducing on closing balance and is repayable in 60 equated monthly installments of tNR 14.38 lakhs sta(ing kom september 2018 on the t5th day of every
month and last installment due on September 2023.

Note 5: Allthe above term loans tsndthe debentures are secured by personalguerantees of darectors of the Company

(amount in INR rakhs)

o
fulUI.]lBAI
F IiN No

Particulars March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

(dlTerm loan from others (Refer Note 4)
(e) Loansfrom other parties {Refer Note 5)

{f) toan from Related Parties (Refer Note3o )

(B) Bank overdraft (Refer Note 12)

_.2^\

3,912.76

3.09
153.15

3,912.76

o.24

29.80

lBbt/ll,1.0(,2/

z0t7.t8/ |tez{

*
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) IIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Note S: Term loan of INR lakhs (March 31, 2019: INR 1,276.52 lakhs) carries an interest rat€ of 13% p.a. and is secured by personal assets of directors/
shareholders. The term loan is repayable in equated monthly installment of INR 15.57 lakhs starting from November 2018 as per revised repayment

schedule. The last installment isdue byApril2035-

ilote 5: All unsecured loans are repayable on demand and carrying interest rates ranginE upto 15% p.a.

I{ote 7: Bank overdrdft of INR lakhs (March 31, 2020 : INR 29.80 lakh)carriesan interest rateofbas€ rale plus 2.90% to 3.00% p.a.

The carrying amounts offlnancialand non-financialassets pledge as securityfor current and non current borrowings are disclosed in Note 35

Amount guaranteed by directors

l,l.t d€br r.concilietion
This 5ection sets orrt an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debt for each ofthe periods specified :

Particulars Liabililies Irom fi nancinS adivities
Current Borrowingg

Net debt as at March 31, 2019

Cash inflo$,s

Cash outflows
lnterest expense

lnterest paid

Other adiustments

23,375.44

322.13

{767.121
319.67

122.s8)

11t,917.7s1
Net debt as at March 31,2020 11,310.79

Cash inflows
Cash outflows
lnterest expense

lnterest paid

Other adjustments

30s.67
(179.82)

21_26

Net debt as 6t March 31, 2021 11,457.91

(Amount in INR takhs)

Amount and period oI default in r€

' The period and Amount of default has not been ascertained by the manaSement/lRP as the CD is in CIRP and no interest is charged on any account

15, OTHER TINANCIAL I-IA8II,ITIE5

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Period of DefaultPeriod of Oefauit

1.18

85.65

o.32

1s8.79

270 Days

351Days

270 Days

3Sl Days

Principal

Seaured term loan from others

Unsecured term loan from others

lnterest payable

Secured term loan from others

lJnsecured term loan from others

(Amount in INR l-akhs)

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Current
Fio.nci.l liabilitiei at amortised cost

- Othe.s

lnterest eccaued but not due on borrowings

Unpaid dividends a

Employee dues payable

Refundable advances

Other deposits

Other payebles

1,036.88

1,517.64

9 -76

131.27

3,450.s8

15.00

1,467.15

1,036.88

7,511.64

9.16

139.00

4,008.00

1,625.06

1,534.82 8,336.34

lEBt/'iP,\.002/

20l7. t B/ 1m28
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR Iti,):i) MARCH 31 202L

16. TRAD€ PAYABI-ES

in INR Lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

2,974.46 2,901.10

Current

Trade payables to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Refer Note 36)

Trade payables to others

Total 2,914.46 2,90r.10

Particulars Marrh 31,2021 March 31,2020

Current
Adyance received from customers

Statutory liabilities *

Tax on dividend

Total

3,209.93

732.62

393.35

2,913.58

571.73

386.84

4,335.92 3,412.7s

17- OTHER I IABITITIES

(Amount in INR takhs)

* includes provision on account of tax deducted at source , value added tax, service tar etc.

18. PROVTSTONS

in INR takhs)
Particulars March 31,2021 March 31,2020

12.25

12.25 12.25

1.10

100.m
1.10

100.00

101.10 101.10

Current

Provision for employee benefits

Gratuity (Refer Note 29)

Provision for others

Total

Non Currenl
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuiw (Refer Note 29)

19. CURRsNT TAX LrAEt[lrY(NET)

{Amount in INR Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31,2020

Opening balance

Add: Current tax payable for the year

less: Taxes paid

Closing Ealance

51.52

0.96

4l _68

3.84

52.47 51.52

o\l
F

,,f
({

12.25

Total

I

\
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3 1,2027

20, iEVENUE FROM OPERA'IONS

Mar.h31,2021 March 11,2020

Revenu€ from sale ofpropert'es
Re€nue from wort contract

2,524 59

2,524,69

21. OTHER IN'OME

March 31,2021 Mar(h 31,2020

Bank fixed deposits

Oth€.fina.cialassetsatamortisdcort

Oth€. mn operatiry incorne
Net Eain on sale ot lnvettmenB
Protrt on Sale of fixed Assets

Fore.tn ex.hante gain

Oth!15
Mircellaneous income 005

299 51

12,230.84

0.02
0.46

0.06 12,530,83

22. COST Of CON5TRUCTION

March 31,2021 M.rch 31,2020

Conttruction worl-in-p.oEre5s

ln ur€d dunry th€ year

Development rightr / land.on
Prolessional and letal feet
Civil, eledrical and contreclint
Depreciation and amorlisation
Administrative and other expenses

Selling & Marketint erp
Sepajrs and Mainten.n(.
Compensation p.id

Connruction work-in.p.otres

Net Cort of contt.uction

80.54
22,321.1!

031

22,407,75

113.32

168.85

8.55

63.73

74.24

o.2s

0.31 358.94

20,313.92

20,313.92

0.31 2,456,71

March 31.2021 Marrh 31,2020

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and otherfunds
Staffwelfare expenset

5.66

0.10

a7.92

3.99

138
641

s.77 99.70

23. EMPTOYEE B'NEFtTS EXP,ENSE

((-)

t

s ES

,\

I

\
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90



SATRA PROPERTIES ('NDIAI LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
24. FINANCE COST

March 31,2021 Mar.h 31,2020

6.35

91a

0.75 0.94

6,971- 74

0.09

81 70

16.21 1,O59.47

lnteren erpens€ on debts and bo(owin$
lnterest o. delayed payment oftrade payables

l.terest on d€layed payment of statutorvdues

Other borowing costs
Processing charges

25, OEPRECIATION EXPENSE

March31,2021 Mar.h 31,2020

D€preciation on tantible assets 6.92 14 74

6.92 t4.70

26. OTHER EXPENSES

lAmount in rNR Lakhs)

March 31,2021 Mar.h 31,2020

Ele.tric power, fueland wate,
Repatr and maintena.ce

Paymentsto au.iitors (Refer note below)

sundry balan(es written off

Legal and prof e$ional f ees

lnterest and loans and Advances Witten Off
Loss/disposalon sale of fixed assets

Printiryand stationiry
Ielephone and internet expenses

Allowance/(Reversal) tor doubtful debts and adva.ces

Foreifl Exchange fluctualaon loss

Miscella.€ous expenses

040

025

004
35.91

195.44

0.0s

035
014
0.12

{185 30)

105 00

o.92

10.47

1.38

9.90
10.50

0.14

3,356.78
24.N
24.72

0_16

1_98

1.52

.12 97l,

050

0.60
218.95

156_39 3,649.77

March 31,2021 Ma.ch 31,2020

125
550

10.50

27. EARNINGSPERSHARE

lAmountin INR Lakh,

{a)saric and diluted ea,nings persha.e {lNR}

lb) Nominal value per share (lNR)

lc) Re.onciliations ofearnings used in cal.!latint ear.intr per shire
P.ofit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in.al.ulating basic

(d) weighted avecse number of rhares used 6s the de.omi.ator
Weithted averatenumber o{€quityshares used as lhe denominator in calculatinE bssic

t:
i.I

o
;,iuvgi.t
i;tN Nc.

1C3429W

a
e

March31,2021 Mar(h31,2020

(18s 60)

1,184

(0.10)

2Cfi

1,714.17

1,744

0.97

2.00

20l7.r8/loqzB
lY Ntrl.lZrl
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 202!

(Amount in INR takhs)

March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Non Current Current Total

Gratuity

Totalemployee benefit
obligation

1.10 12.25 13.3S 1.10 72.25 13.35

1.10 12.25 13.35 1.10

(ii) Po5t employement obligations
a) Oefined Benefit plan - Gratuity
The company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the PaVment of G.atuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period

of five years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of Sratuity payable on retirement/ termination/death is the employees last drawn basic salary per month
computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied by n!mber of years of service.

The gratuity plan is an unlunded plen.

The amount ised in the balance sheet and the movement in the net defined benefit obl ount in INR

As at March 31, 2019

Current service cost

lnterest expense/(income)

Past service cost lvested ben€flts)

Total amount recognised in profit or lost
Remeasurements

(Gain)/Loss from chan8e in financial assumptions

Experience lgains)/losses

Total amount reco8nised ln other comprehensive income

As at March 31, 2020

Current service cost
lnterest expense/(income)
Past seruice cost -(vested benefits)

Present value of
ob

31.58

3.99

6.41

1.11

(2s.8s)

.24.741

13.35

t

D

o
o-

IN

I
i

28. EMPI-OYEE EENEFIT OEtJ6ATIONS

Current Total Non Current

72.23 13.35

6 A7
-\o

f--/.!
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13.35

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIAI LIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 202L
Total amount recognised in pbfit or loss

Remeosurements
(Gain)/Loss from chanBe in financial assumptions
Experience (gains)/losses

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income

As at March 31,2021

The cant actuarialessum

* The above information for current year has not been ascertained by the management/lRP as the CD is in CIRP and no interest is charged on any account.

A quantitative sensitivity ana s for cant assum on as at March 31 2021is 5hown below:

March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

lnterest / Discount Rate

Rate of increase in compensation

Expected average remaining service

Retirement age

Employee attrjtion rate

Mortality

NA*

NA*

NA*

NA* rALM (2006-08)

ult.
6.80%

6.00%

13.38

58 Years

2% for all Ages

Assumptions Discount rate Salary Escalation rate
Sensitivity level 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease

Mar.h 31, 2021 *

lmpact on defined benefit
obligation
% lmpact

Mar.h 31,2020
lmpact on defined benefit

obligation
% lmpact

(1.30)

-9.75%

1.53

77.43%

1.50

11.26%

(1.31)

-8.88%

+
J.VS

DIA

o-

* The above information for current year has not been ascertained by the management/lRPas the CD is in CIRP and no interest is charged on any account

1% increase

>+o
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SATRA PROPERTI ES IINDIA) LIMITED
STANDALONE N OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 202L

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the jmpact on defined benefit
ob|gation as a re5Lrlt of reasonabte changes in key assumptions occuring at the end ofthe.eporting period.

The following are the expected payout in Iuture Vears;

FRt'j No.
1034:9W 2s

Amount in INR Lakhs

Expected Payout Year one
Expected Pavout Year tv.,o

Expected Psyout Year three
Expected Payolrt Year [o ur
Expected Payout Year five
Expected Payout year s x to ten

Iotal expected payments

'Actu'lal valuation for current vear has not been conducted by the management hence , the average duration of the defined benefit pLan obligation at the
end of the reporting period cannot be ascertained . The same for previous year ended March 31, 2020 was 11.24 years

b) Oefined contribution plans
The compant also has defined contribution p ans contribution5 are made to provident fund in lndia for employees at the rate of 12% of basic salary asper regulations The contributioas are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation of the (ompany is limited lo the
amount conlributed and it has no funher contractual nor any contructive obligation. The expense recognised durang the period towards defined
contrib!tion plan ls lNR 5.26 takhs (March 31,2018r tNR 7.29 Lakhs).

Amount in INR Lakhs
A. Contingent liabilities

E c
.,M}}.'

I

March 31,2021 March 3 2020

1.10

0.34

2.31

0.30
o.32

1.86

6.24

29 CONTINGENCIES

Mar.h 31 March 31,2020

Claim atainst the aompany not acknowledged as debt
lncome tax liabilities under dispute 157.54

t

&

c-

I

r5?.54 
i
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30. RTLATED PARTY 'IRANSACTIONS

{i} List ol r€lared pa^i.t ar per the requaremenrs ollnd-As24. n.r.ted rarry Di.cr6oret

(ey managerial persdnel.nd iel.tiE3
VishalR. Kana, lndep€nd.nt Okectq
(.mle5h S. timbachiya, hd.p€ndent Drector
Mi..xi s.tc-R€l.tiv€ oi kMP

Rush.bh satE-Relativ. ol (MP

Rubi.a X. l(alyeni, Non Execuiv. DiEctor
s.h.re A MuGd (with efte.t from 30.11.2019)

Anusha 5ngi, Company Se.Etary (i.signed r.e.f 31.7.2O20)
Manjsh R. l.khrcla, Chief Financial oflrc.. k sBn.d *...f. 31.7.2o2o)

Entities der ikn t.y d.n4e,tal peMr€l o. 6.1. rel.rty6 .r6dr.i ,gnltent t.flu.ft.:

9td Estat€ D€velopm€nr Privat€ Limited

VR2 Lind Developrunt Private Lihit.d (For.m.rly krcw^ a! S.tra Land

Dwelorrunt Priv.te Limited)

c26rilnper Privat Lituit.d (Formny known as sal.a rnf6str*toc.nd t.6d
Develope6 Private Limitedlrill dat. 15-1G2o19
satra Prop!.ty DeElopeB Pnv.r. rihited rill dat. 10-10-2019

(ial TEnsa.tion3 with r€l.led p.rtie5
lransacuons dc! .d wirh r.lat.d

Manish R. Jakhml., chi.l FiEEial Olri...

5€tE Pbp.rty D.v.lop.E Privat! timit d

5.tra Estate Dev.lopmenl Priv.le Limited

c.€.ilmpex Privare ! mired {Fo.medy tnown as s.rB rnfra3rMiure .nd Land

D€v€lope6 PriEte Limted)

vR2 Land Dewlopment Prlvate Limited (ForelMly krcwn a! $tra L.nd
Develophent Pnv.r€ lrmit€dl

s.drc.3 Ec.aEd {.xcludrng

Seoices p.d'ded (.xdudi.8

s.iic.s r...iv.d {.x.luding

S.Bicer G..iv.d (etcl!dinB

S.Nic.r r...iv.d (ercludi.g

90.55

22ll 121.61

575

254

75 9r
350

9.45

2107

t8@

5.OO

a
i) t-C)

1C J4:9U/

llrBl/rl&ooz/
. lP.truol2r/

*

sE\
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA} TIMITED

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO MARCH 31,2027

Nime

s.tr. Prcp..ty D.v.lop.6 Pnv.re Lrmit€d

vR2 Land Oev.lopmnr Private Limited (F@rerly t.o*n ar satE Land OeElopmnt Priv.t!

50!

234.53

5.@

18.00

sho.l l.m .oplor.. b.neritt
Long !.m .6ploye. b.n.tils'

Employ.. 3h:r. brt.d p:ym.nl

050

lviil T.rms and .ondnione ol tr.nsadoni with related panies

oc.u.s.!p€.lhe.ontra.tualt.rmr.TheCompaynasgivenguaEnl€e/se.urilytoth.lende6ofiubridi:rvcomp.nieramounlingtolNRNlL{March31,2O2O:lNRNlL).

Ldn r.p.ym.nt3 r.c.rv.d

al6 04

96 37
-236.41

6a.32

154.47

L€n..payrunts receiv.d -rr.*

146

23.51

o.25
1.86

wrillln otf during the ye.r

1to.39

a.50

4.51

cireri rmp.x P,i€r. timir.d (Fortu.\ ln*n.s s.tra lildstreture and Land

O.wlope6 P.i!at. Limltedl

$18 Prop€rtv O.vclop.B Pnvate !imited

Sitra Ertate Cjevelopment Private timited

o.24

90.56

88.99

110.39

110.15

131

22.t\
2083

121.67

127.67

124

J

r-<(91

/r-'- 0 t0ll.l8/l09l8

*
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STANDALONE NOTES TOF INANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

31, 
'AIR 

VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Ma.ch rl,2021 Mrrch 31,2020 March 31,2021 Ma..h 31,2020
Ft AllCtA! A55Er5

Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank bala.ces
Otherfin.ncialasset5

lnvertment in equity insvuments

r,393.10

1,368.61

75.67

29.90

4,737.74

0.52

1,393.10

1,469.33

541.21

9.90

4,844.79

0.62

1,393.10

1,358.61

15.67

29.90

4,731.74

0.62

1,393.10

1,459.33

54!_2!
9.90

4,8{8-79

062

7,599,64 4.262.95 7,599.54 8.262.95

i. Finandatinstrument5

level3 - lfone or more ofthe signin.ant inputs are not bared on obteruabl€ malket data, the insrrument is included in level3

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Other Rnancial liabilitiel

4,156.27

2,901.10

8,336.34

19,49L07 19,993.71 19,492,07 19,997.71

ca.rying.mou.ts l.rgely due to the short t€rm maturitaes ofth€se innruments.

hierarchy due to th€ inclurion ofunobsetuable input' including counterpany credit risk-

to the use of unobservable inpuB, including own credir.isk.

Fair value meassreme.t

Lelel 1 -H ierarchy inrlud€s finandal innruf,enis measured usinE quoted price5

tevel2 - 1'e farr value of fnancial instruments lhal are not traded in a. actlve ma(et is determined using valuation techniques whrch maximiseth€ u5e of obsetable market

ii. valuatio. ted.ique us.d to dete.mine f.i. r.rlu€
Specific Valuation te.hniquEr used to value inancial instruments include:

th€ use olquoled ma,ket pra.esor deal€rquot€rfor timilar innruments
- the fairvalue ol the remaining fnancial insrrum€ntr i5 determi.ed urint discounted cash fow analy!6

lit. Valuation proc€lser

Since the company is in CRP procrr the IRP p€do.m5 the laluations of tnan.ial astets and liabililies required for fnancial reponing purpo56, includint lelel 3 fair values

&cU\
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2
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I

I
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SATRA PROPERTIES {INDIA) LIMITED

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3r, 202L

32, FINANCIAL RIS( MANAGEMENI

lA) Marke! nsk
Market risl is the isk that the fair value of lutur€ €ash fows of a fin.ncial inJtrument will fluctu.te because of chant€ in market prices. Market ri5l compris€s thr€e
tYpes ol.iski foreitn currencYritk, interest rale risk and other price risk tuch as €quity price risk.nd commodiry/real estate risk.

li) roreiSn currency risk
Currenc'y risk is not materialas the Company: primary busin€ss actavitier arewithin lndia and does nothave significant exposure in foreign curren.y

(ii) lnte.ert raie drk
lnterestrate risk is th€ risk that th€ fan value orfutur€.ash flows ola financial inst.ument willflu.tuate becauseofchang€ i6 marketinterest rates. The manatementis
responsible fot the monitoring ofthe Company' interest rale position. Various 

'/ariables 
are consid€red bythe management in strucutring the Company 5 borrowings to

achieve a reasonable and competitive cost offundint,

However during the pe.iods presented in the financial statements, the Company has primarily borowed funds under fixed interest rate erantements with banks and
finan.ialinstitutio.s and therelore the Company is not significan!ly erposed to inreresr raterisk.

(iii) ComnEdity/real est.t€ pri.e risk
The Company is aftected by th€ price volatility of.enain .ommodities/ real estate. lts operatinS ,divities require the ongoing development ot reat estate. Ihe
Company's managehent has developed and enaded a risk manatem ent strategy regarding commodity/ realesbte pice rirk and its mititatioo. The Company is subject
tothe price rkkvariables, which are expected tovary in lanewith the prev.ilint market conditions.

(B) credh risk

Creditrisk is the risk ofloss that may arise on outstaodina finaocial instruments ifa counterparty defuulton its obligations. The Company's exposure to credit risk aris€s
majorlyfrom trade receivables/ unbilled revenue and other financialasrets.

The companY (onsiders the probability of delauh upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant inc.ease in credit .isk on an ongoing basis
ihroughout each reporting period- To assess wh€ther there is a signifi.ant increale in credit rist the.ompany compares the rask of a defauh occurring on the asset as at
the reportinB date with the risk ofdefault as at the date of initial recotnition. lt considers available reasonable and supportive forwardinglookint inform.tion.

Adefaulton a finan.ialasset i5 when the counterparty faik to mak€ contractual payments when theyfalldue. ftis deinition of default is determined by considering the
business environment in which entity operales and oiher macro-economa( f.ctors.

W;th r€spect to trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Company has (onstituted teams to review the receivables on periodic basis and ro take n€cessary mtigations,
wh€rever required. The Company c.eates ellowance for all unserured .eceivables based on lifetime expected credit loss under simplified approach mod€l sugested by
lnd AS 109.

tu per simplified epproach, the Company m.kes provision of e)ee.ted .redit losses on trade re.eivables using a provision matrir to mitigate the risk of defautt
payments and mates eppropriete p.ovision at each reporting date wherever outstanding is for lon8e. pedod and invohes hither rist.

Ihe carrying amount of tin.ncial assets represents the maximum credit eiposur€.

Reconciliation of lorr.llowanc€ provision - Trade r€ceivtsbles

toss allowanre on Ma(h 31, ZO19

Chantes in loss allowan.e
tossallowan(e on Ma(h 31,2020
Chantes in loss allowance
toss allowance on Mar.h 31,2021

495_16

lu 221,

410.94

410.94

&co
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Oth€r finan.ia I a$€ts
Ihe ca.ryinB amount oI rash and cash equivalents, loans, deposits with banks and financial instatutions and other financial assets represents the maximum €redit
exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk is INR 6205.91 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: INR 5,a69.23 takhs). The 12 months expected credit loss and lifetime oeected
credit loss on these financialassetsfor theyear ended Mar.h 31, 2021is NIL(March 31,2020: INR 185.30 Lakhs).

SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) TIMITED

STANDATONE NOTES TO FINANCIAT sTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 31,2021

Reconciliation of losr allowan.e p.ovision - other fin3ncialassets

to$ allowence on Mafth 31,2019
Chantes in loss allowance5 due to changes in riskparameters

Loss allowan.e on March31,2020
Changes in loss allowances dueto chantes in riskparameters

toss allowancc on March 31,2021

114-06

l!.2s
185.30

(18s 30)

in INR

(clLiquidity risk

Conkactuil maturities of financial liabilities

liquidity risk is defined as lhe r,sk that the Company will not be able to settl€ or meet its obligEtions on time or at reasonable pri.e. Prudent liquidity risk manatement
implies maintaining sufficient cash and martetable securities .nd the availabili\ oI funding through an edequate .mount of credit fa.ilitie! ro meet obligations when

due.SincetheCompanyls ioCRPpro(ess the tRP is responsiblefor liquidily, tunding as wellas settlement management.

Thetables have been dr.wn up baled on the undiscounted cash flows of fin an.ial liabihries besed on the earliest date on which the Company can be requked to pay.ln
the tabl€ below, borrowints incl'rde both interest and pri.cipalcash nows.

8,882-79

2,914.46
7,634.42

8,882.79
2,974.46

7,634.82

19,492.07 r9,492.07

Mar(h 31, 20Zl

March 31, 2020

Other financial liabrlities

Other finan.ial liabilities

8,156.27
2,901.10

8,335.34

7,579.24

2,901.10

8,300.05

I,717.-03

35.29

rotal f inancial liabilities 19,993.7r 12,780.39 7,2r,3.32
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SATRA PROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

33, CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Fot the purpose of the companv s capital management, capitalinclodes issued equity capllal and allother equity reserves attributabte to the equity holdeB of the
pa.ent.Ihe p.imrryobiectiveofthe Compaoy s capitalmanagementisto maximise the shareholrt€rvalue.

The company managet its capital structure and makes adjustmentt in light ofchanges i. economic conditions and rhe requnehents of the ljnanciatcovenants. ro
maintain or adiust the c:pitalstructure, the company may adjuet the divid€nd payment to shar€holderr, retlrn capitalto sharehotde.s or issue new shares. The
company monilo.s capital using 3 gearing ratio, whi.h i5 net debt divided by total .apital plus net debt. The company includes within debt, intefest bearing lornt
and bo(owings, trade and othd pavables, less cash andcash eqoivalenB.

Lesr: cash and ca5h equivalents and other baok balan.es

8,882.79

1,974.46

7,634.82
(105.57)

8,756.27
2,901.10

8,336.34
(551.10

19,386.S0 79,442.60

3,561.76
2,451.10

3,567.16

2,636.74

6,018.26 6,203.A6

25,404.76 25,646.46

76.31 75_81

ln order !o achievethis overall objtrtive, the company's capital manageme.t, amoncst otherthin8t, aimrto ensu.e thrt it meeB flnancElcov€nants attached to
the bo(owi.gs that defi.e .apital rlr!.ture requirements.

TheCompany is exclusively engaged ln the business ol realestatedevelopment prinarily in lndia. As per lnd AS 108 "Operating Sesments" rhereare no regortable
operatinC seBment applicable to the Compa.y

34, SEGMENTEEPORTING

35, ASSEIS GIVENAS COTTATERAI AGAINST sORROWING

The trade.{eivable oJ Borivali, vashia.e hypothecated to llFL. However, alltheliabillties towards rlFL has been discharged bydeed of s&u rity dated 20.03 2O2O

However, they have.ot releated the security Underthe resolution plan allthe hypothecation/ morrBage is vacated as approved byCoC.Tni5 will get fina lry when
NCLTapprovesiheplan PropertyatlodhpurotRs.T,56,T8ll as on 03 08 20is mortcagedtothe debenturerustees Therest..efreeofanyen.umbrance

The inventorybreak upisgiven separately lheamount pertaining tojodhpur, borival, Kalina and vashiare hypthecated Theolhers.re not Ttre net amoont as
per inventory break up i5 Rs.203,72,04,006/ as on 03.08 2020. These larBelyappeartto be inventoryofthe reside.rial and commer.ia I units. Once resorution ptan

whkh i5 approved by CoC and submitted to NCLT is conftmed by NCLTthen the hypothe.ation/ mortgage will(and vacated. ln.esp&t of hvpothecation to riFL of
inveto.ies at Borivali, Va5hi and Kalina theloan i5 discharged andthey hav€ not releasedthemo.tgage/hvpothecation

t-z

The carryinB aho!nt of asrets given as collateralagainst curre.t and non current borrowings.re: lA,nount i.lNR Lath,
Ma.ch 31,,2021 March 31,2020

CURRENTASSETS

Trade Receivables

ii- Non Fi.an(ial Assets

20,360.34

40.26 40 26

20,286.48

20,360.34 20,326.74
NON CURREIVIASSEIS

Prope.ty, plant and eq0ipment 29 29 27.33

Total non current asiets 29.29 27.33
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SAIEAPROPERTIES (INDIA) LIMITED
STANDALONE NOTES TO FINAN elA! SlAlEMENTs FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

SMED ACI,PMENT ACI, 200635. OETAILS Of OUES TO MICRO ANO SMATT ENTERPRISE5 45 OEfINEO UNDER MICRO, SMALLAND MEDIUM ENIERPRI5ES OEVELO

Mar.h 31,2021 March 31,2020
Principalamourt due to ruppli€rs under MSMEDAct,2m6
lnterest accru€d and due tosuppliers uoderMSMEO A.r, on the above amount
lnterest paid to suppliers under MSMEDAct, (other than Sedion 15 )

lnterest paid to suppliers under MSMEOAcL (Section 16 )

lnterestdue and payableto suppliers under MSMEo Acr, for payment akeady made
lnteresta.crued and remainint unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under MSMED Act,

Disclosure of outttandint dues of Micro and Small Enterprise underTrade Payables ir based on the informatios available with the Company retardin8 the status of
lhe suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpris$ Development Act, 2006- Ther€ is no undisput€d amount overdue during the years ended
and as at Mar€h 31,2021and March 31,2020 to Mi€ro, Smalland M€dium Enterpriseson a.counrof principalor interest.

Oetails ol loan given, invedmenB made and guarantee given covered u/s 186(4)of rhe Compaoies AcL 2013 are given undertheir respective heads, if any. The toans

tiven, investments made and guarantee given, ifany, are for businers purpose.

FoTGMJ & Co

Charter€d A(countantj

38. The Honourable NC[I, Mumbai Bench has .dmitled the p€tition for commencint Corporate lnsolvency Resolution Process under the tnsolvency & Sa.kruptcy
Code, 2016 ('the Code')agsinst the Company vide its order dated 3rd Augurt, 2020. Further, untilrhe resolution is approved by the Honourable NCLT, moraroraum
shall continu€ lo b€ in effect and accordingly, the Resolution P.oressional {'RP'} shall end€avour to continue to manag€ the operations of the Company on a toint
concern basis durinS the Co.porate lnsolvency Process. These standalon€ linancial results have been prepared by and €ertified by RP, Mr Devarajan Raman, and
taken on record by Rerolution Professional Mr. D€v.r.,dn Raman llP Regiskation no t88t /tPA.oO2IIP-N0O32312011-21tgllrts2ll-

Sitnifi(ant accountiog poliries and notes forminS I to 38

A5 p€rour report ofeven dale attached

Fkm Reqistration No.

C

Rt.l
o

llw io
rr,
z.

Resolution Prof essional
lP Retistration no. lBBl /lPA-OO2/lP-N0O323/2017,201E/r0928

V

t1oeul" o\-r )4 L2_

29v',
Haridas ahat

M€mbe6hip No.039070

uorN: 21 OJqo?o*trFJrA3qs-q

Harul4 o s-r 241>

l3r. DlscLosuRrs REQUIRED UNoER StCnON 1E5{4lOf THECOMPA tES ACr, 2Ol3
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